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City of

reasure Island

Florida 33706

Incorporated 1955

120 - 108" Avenue Phone (727) 547-4575
Fax (727) 547-4584

March 29, 2018

Honorable Mayor and

City Commissioners

City of Treasure Island
Treasure Island, Florida 33706

Dear Mayor and Commissioners:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) oityhef Creasure Island for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2017, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data,
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City.
To the best bour knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of
the City on a Governmentide and a Fund basis. All disclosuresassary to enable the reader to

gain an understanding of the City's financial activities have been included.

The City of Treasure Island’s financi al stat eme
Certified Public Accountants. The independent&i t or ' s report is | ocat e
financial section of this report.

Management ' s discussion and analysis (MD&A) i
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basincial
statements. MD&A complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

The City of Treasure Island was incorporated in 1955. The City is located on the west coast of Florida
on the Gulf of Me x i s finestabeachiesh Ehe @ity provides a full réngeoof | d a’
services. These services include police and fire protection; sanitation services; the construction and
maintenance of bridges, streets, a wastewater collection system and City parks and facilities;
generd governmental services; and recreational activities and cultural events.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The City of Treasure Island is an affluent barrier island community just off the mainland on the west
central coast of Florida. With tourism beingetimajor industry, most of the City's businesses are



service oriented with accommodation and restaurant businesses, small retail establishments, and
financial related services rounding out the largest three types of industries in Treasure Island.

For manyyears, the City of Treasure Island had long enjoyed a strong viable economic and tax base,
being affected, only slightly, by the cyclical fluctuations in the national economy. However, the
Great Recession where cities across the nation experienced majoctrens in real estate values

and subsequent revenue declines, the recovery and growth has occurred slowly. This fiscal year
marks the fourth consecutive year that property values have shown an increase after five years of
decline, resulting in cumulatve e c | i ne of 33% in the City’s tax b
is growing, it has not yet fully rebounded to the pexession levels. The tax base values used to

levy property taxes for the FY 2017 budget is 86% of what is was in FY 2008.

Itisprojected that the City’s overall revenue str
relatively flat into the future. This is due to a combination of a slower growing economy and the
structure of several tax revenues becoming outdated. Thectiire of utility taxes, a major revenue

source, for example is based in part on energy consumption. As more energy efficient appliances,
systems and buildings are replacing old appliances and buildings, the consumption of energy
decreases. Another exampté an outdated tax structure is the Communication Services Tax, which

is based on the cost of phone and cable services. As technology advances and the cost of these
services decline, it results in lower revenue to the City. While these advances in effengney

and technology are good things for us as citizens, it negatively impacts revenue to cities over time
resulting in | imited gr owt-dgoing and futers aperaticnal @ndt o c o
infrastructure needs.

Tourism in Pinellas Counthowever, has been rebounding very strongly for the past several years

and the City’s building activity continues to b
of the near future. Even though the City is "built out”, continued renovatiod senewal of the

housing stock and improvements to the business community are and will be essential to preserve
the value of the City’s tax base.

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING

Unassigned fund balance in the general fund had a slight increase to 28%alofyj¢aeral fund
expenditures for FY2017. While the amount of the unassigned fund balance increased, so did the
expenditures, but at a lesser amount than the increase in fund balance. This percentage of
unassigned fund balance is higher than the targetlsethe Commission for a minimum of 25%
General Fund fund balance. Having sufficient unassigned General Fund fund balance is essential to
protect the City from unanticipated events, such as a revenue ghiror a storm event. The City is

a barrier islad and susceptible to storm damage. In the case of a major storm the City would need
funds to begin to repair or rebuild while waiting for the possible FEMA recovery funds to be
distributed. The availability of FEMA funding is not immediate and the reiremest from FEMA

to the City for events of recent years have taken upwards to a year to receive reimbursement.
Additionally, it is important that a smaller city maintain a healthy General Fund fund balance to
protect itself from an unexpected revenue shaitfor unanticipated expense such as may occur
with a substantial repair needed in any City building or asset.



Beginning in FY 2014, the City is able to assign General Fund fund balance through an increase in
the property tax rate towards the Treasurelailsd Causeway and City Facility renewal and
repl acement . This action has provided a smal/l
infrastructure needs. It should be commended that the City Commission took this action in
response to looking towardthe future; however, this funding alone will not be adequate for the
City’ s needs in these areas.

Appropriate fund balances in each fund vary depending on many factors. Enterprise/Business Type
Funds that are providing services and havegoimg or recuing personnel and operating costs
should have larger fund balances to support operations through unanticipated events. Capital only
funds can have lower fund balances because there are no recurring operating functions and there is
generally more flexibily in the scheduling of the capital projects. It is important to look at each
fund independently and what type of service is being supported by the fund when considering
appropriate fund balances.

The City prepares and will continue updating its compresinen capital improvement plan. The
longt er m capit al needs of the City show taxpayer
consideration as it moves into the future.

MAIJOR INITIATIVES

During the fiscal year, the City has continued the focusn#ntain its infrastructure. Continued
progress towards the Gulf Boulevard Undergrounding and Beautification project was made and will
continue with a planned completion in 2019. Qmoi ng i nvestments in the
continued with the relimig of Waste Water collection lines to both increase the life of the lines as

well as reduce Inflow and Infiltration and the refurbishment of Lift StatioBsrmwater
improvements leadto flood protection in partnership with the Southwest Florida Water
Management District (SWFWMD). New sidewalks and repaving of the parking lot in Roselli Park was
completed in this fiscal year lengthening the life of the parking lot and providing for safe pedestrian
activity. Significant investments will continue into negfay to include the continuation of the Gulf
Boulevard Undergrounding and Beautification project, lift station refurbishing, sewer main relining,
manhole relining, stormwater improvements, and street resurfacing. The City also began the
process to plan fothe replacement of the outdated City Hall, Police, Fire and Public Works
buildings by working through development of a City Facilities Plan through an evaluation of the
City’ s current buildings and space nebkydl®e analy
design/construction firm on potential sites and conceptual plans in the upcoming year.

The daily operations of the Treasure I sland Ca
General Fund. The City will continuing moving towards creatirang Lerm Financial Plan for the

Treasure Island Causeway by entering into a contract with an engineering firm to conduct analysis

on traffic, maintenance requirements, operation and the revenue needed for the eventual
replacement for the bridges. From thdsita, the firm will generate a financial plan with all potential

revenue options the City may utilize to support the Causeway today and in the future. The State of
Florida approved a $1.2M funding request for the City of Treasure Island in the FY 2@&8 iBud

roadway and drainage improvements to the East Causeway.



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Reporting EntityThe City of Treasure Island is a Florida Municipal Corporation providing a full range
of municipal services, which includes general government, pusdfety, public works, and
recreation. In addition to these governmental functions which are funded within the General Fund,
the City operates a sewer, solid waste collection and disposal system, and a stormwater
management program within its Enterpriseirféls. In accordance with GASB Statement 14 "The
Financial Reporting Entity", the City has addressed its potential component units and has
determined that no other governmental organizations are includable within the City's reporting
entity.

Accounting andBudgetary Systenihe City has a fully integrated accounting and budgetary system,
which provides for ofine entry of data and control for such entry. The Uniform Accounting System,

a manual issued by the State of Florida in 1978, as updated, has bedrasighe basic guide for
coding accounting transactions. The basis of accounting and budgeting is set forth in detail in the
Notes to the Financial Statements.

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining the City's accoysteng s

with consideration given to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the
preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Consideration is also given to the internal control struefuvhich is designed to give reasonable,

but not absolute, assurance regarding: (1) safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use
or disposition, and (2) reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and
maintaining accomtability for assets. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the
cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and (2) the valuation of costs
and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

All intemal control evaluations occur within the above framework. We believe the City's internal
accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of the proper
recording of financial transactions. Key controls are tested and eeduaintinually.

Budget Controls:In addition, the City maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with the annually appropriated budget approved by the
City's governing body. Activities of the genefahd, special revenue funds and capital projects
funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetary control (that is, the
level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is the fund. The City
also mainténs an encumbrance accounting system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary
control. Encumbered amounts at the end of the fiscal year are carried forward and are appropriated
as part of the following year’'s budget.

Generally accepted accounting pripies require that management provide a narrative
introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of
Management ' s Di scussi on and Anal ysi s ( MD&A) .
complement the MD&A andhould be read in conjunction with it. The MD&A can be found
beginning on page 25. The MD&A summarizes the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of
Activities. These are the Governmenmide statements and are intended to present the City in a
more corporae-style basis and provide a view of the larger picture. Additionally, the Fund Financial

-6-



Statements (the remainder of the statements in the Basic Financial Statements section) are
designed to address the Major or more significant individual funds by categgovernmental and

proprietary. All of the Basic Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes to

the FinancialStatements, beginning on page .5Rudget to actual comparisons are presented for

the General fund and all major speciavenue funds. Finally, the Combining Statements provide
further detail for the -majnadrs” tihmtt hwe rBa scil ca skiifar

CHARTER REQUIREMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDIT

Article 1ll, Section 305, Paragraph (c) of the Cityrt€haequires an annual audit of the financial
statements of the City by a Certified Public Accountant selected by the Commission. This
requirement was fulfilled and the accounting firm of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC (CRI) was selected.
The Audi t om the basicefmancial statements and the aggregate remaining fund
information is included in the financial section of this report.

AWARDS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achiewment for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Treasure Island for its
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2016. The
Certificate of Achievement recognizes conformance with the highest standargsdparation of

state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish a CAFR that is
easily readable, efficiently organized and confirms to rigorous program standards. This CAFR must
also promote consistency, full disclosure and uniformity and must meet both generally accepted
accounting principles and legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The City of Treasure Island has
received a €rtificate of Achievement for the last thirtfive consecutive years (fiscal years ended
1981-2016). We believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement
program requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
City of Treasure Island, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
businesgype activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of
Treasure | sl and, F | ofor ithd gear (enndédeepteémBGar 80y 20)7and thes o f a
related notes to the financi al statements, wh i
statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of interpahtrol relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statemergsdban our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits containe@overnment Auditing
Standardsissued by the Comptroller Generdlthe United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evident®ua the amounts and

di sclosures in the financial statements. The pr
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error. In making tlse risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

exr essing an opinion on the effectiveness of th
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used

and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimat@sle by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the finacial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the buskbhgss activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Tmeatsland, ferida, as of
September 30, 2017and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash
flows thereofand the respective budgetaryomparisons for the General Fund atieé Local Option
Sales Tax Furfdr the year then endd in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
ma n a g e me nssionsand cdmalysis tan@gquired supplementary informatigras listed in the

table of contents,be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Goveraindntounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the reiged supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistencywi t h management’s responses to our inqui
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the linpitededures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Treasur | s | and, FIl orida’ s basic
introductory section, combining and individual nonmajor fund finansiatementsand schedules

and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements
and schedulesire the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare th&dbfinancial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlyig accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In ouropinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statementd
schedulesare fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole.

-20-
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The introductory and statistical sections have not been subgdte the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance witliGovernment Aditing Standardswe have also issued our report datdthrch
29,2018on owur consideration of the City’s interna
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreaments and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial repog or on compliance. That report is an

integral part of an audit performed in accordance wi@overnment AuditingStandardsin
considemgthe C i tingetnalcontrol overfinancialreporting andcompliance.

Cd,w, ’QWU ,f Jnﬁw, L.,

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Clearwater, Floda
March 29, 2018
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the City of Tr eas ualstaterhesnts and, \
this narrative overview and analysis of t he Ci
September 30, 2017. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in
conjunction with additional information in the letter afansmittal, which can be found on pages 3

8 of this report.

Financial Highlights

1 The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the raoshtr fiscal year by
$73,369,534(net positior). Of this amount, $5,87897 (unrestricted net psition) may be
used to meet the government’s ongoing obliga

T As of the c¢close of the current fiscal year,
ending fund balances of $8,784,527. $3,073,85hvailable for spendmat t he City
discretion (inassigned fund balange

1 At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was
$3,073,851, or 26.2 percent of total general fund expenditures and 28.4 percent of total
general fund revenues neff transfers.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to s
statements. The City’s basic financial statemen

1) governmemwide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains required and other supplementary information in addition to
the basic financial statements themselves.

This report was prepared followirovernment Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.

34 Basic Financial Statementd YR al yI 3SYSy (i Qa 5 i torCatatemddadgeal | Yy R !
Governments Following, is a brief explanation of the sections of this report. Please refer to the
Notes to the Financial Statements beginning on page 51 for more detailed information on the
provisions of this statement.

TheGovernment-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview
of the City’ s filardoraprevaesector busikessnThasanigciude Statement
of Net Position and theStatement of Activities.

Thestatement of net positiopr esent s i nformation on all of the
difference between the two reported aset position Over time, increases or decreases in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or
deteriorating.
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The statement of activitiespr esent s i nformation shaowchangedhow t
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying
event giving rise to the change occumgardless of the timing of related cash flowWwbus, revenues

and expenses are reported in this statent for some items that will only result in cash flows in

future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the governmenwide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally suppaed by taxes and intergovernmental revenuggovyernmental activities from

other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user

fees and charged(sinesgype activitiey. The governmental activities of th@ity include general
government, public safety, public works, and culture and recreation. The bugypmssactivities of

the City include the Wastewater Fund (for collection and transmission of wastewater), the Solid
Waste Fund (for collection and dis@d®f all solid wastes), and the Stormwater Management Fund

(for collecting and managi ng fgdveanméiwide finaciast or mw.
statementswould include not only the City itself (known as themary government but also any
componentunits. The City has no component units as of September 30, 2017.

The governmentvide financial statements can be found on pages-3P of this report.

Fund financial statements. Afundis a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintaintrol

over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
financerelated legal requirements and/or show operagi performance. The City has both
governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental fundsare used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activitiesin the governmemntwide financial statements. However, unlike the
govenment-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focuseamterm

inflows and outflows of spendable resourcaswell as oalances of spendable resour@asilable

at the end of the fiscal yeaiSuch information may be usefuli eval uati ngerma Ci ty’
funding needs.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the governawidet financial

statements, it is useful to compare the information presented dovernmentalfundswith similar

information presented forgovernmental activitiegn the governmentwide financial statements. By

doing so, readers may better understand the ldng r m | mpact o ftermtfun@éing Ci t y’' s
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental siateiment of

revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison betweemgovernmental fundand governmental activities

The City maintained six individual governmental funds during this fiscal yefmrmation is
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, the local
option sales tax fund and the capital projects fumehich are considered to be major funds. Data
from the other three governmental funds (County Gas Tax, Police Forfeiture and Transportation
Trust Funds) are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of
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these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form @imbining statementglsewhere in
this report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for each of its governmental funds. A budgetary
comparison statement or schedule has been provided for each furtd aviegally adopted budget
to demonstrate compliance with its budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on paget34ff this report.

TheC i tPyopretary fundsare maintained agnterprise fundsThey are used to repothe same
functions presented abusinesgype activitiesin the governmerwide financial statements. The
City uses enterprise funds to account for its Wastewater, Solid Waste, and Stormwater
Management services.

Proprietary funds provide the same typef anformation as the governmerwide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for Wastewater, Solid Waste and Stormwater Management funds which are considered
to be major funds of th€ity.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on page48®f this report.

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the governmavitle and fund financial statements. The
notes to the financial statements can be found beginning on page 51 of this report.

The Combining Statements referred to earlier in connection with nemajor governmental funds
are presented immediately following theotes to the financial statementsCombining and

individual fund statements and schedulemnde found beginning on page 86this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of @gon ment ' s f i na
position. In the case of the City of Treasure Island, assets exceeded liabilities by $73,369,316 at the
close of the most recent fiscal year.

A |l arge portion of the City’s net possetd(e.gp,n (87
land, buildings, infrastructure, and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets

that are still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets amet available fof ut ur e spending. Al t hough t
its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to

repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be
usedt o | i quidate these liabilities. Below is a su
current year versus the prior year.

-27-



Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities
2017 2016 2017 2016

Current and other assets $ 9,236,042 $ 8,246,569 $ 6,246,412 $ 5,541,425
Capital assets 60,375,945 60,931,621 9,606,168 8,824,402

Total assets 69,611,987 69,178,190 15,852,580 14,365,827
Deferred outflows of resources 2,732,678 3,219,423 - -
Liabilities:
Long-term 11,627,703 11,912,332 1,544,912 1,073,368
Other liabilities 451,516 575,970 555,300 1,336,541

Total liabilities 12,079,219 12,488,302 2,100,212 2,409,909
Deferred inflows of resources 648,280 1,411,922 - -
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 55,708,180 55,418,462 8,175,686 7,867,811
Restricted 3,606,871 3,340,941 - -
Unrestricted 302,115 (262,014) 5,576,682 4,088,107

Total net position $ 59,617,166 $ 58,497,389 $ 13,752,368 $ 11,955,918

Please refer to th&tatement of Net positioan page 37 for specific numerical data.

Governmental activities. The City’ s vemmhentgd Adivitiesiincreasetl ram thé o
prior year, with an increase of $1,119,777. This increase in net position was achieved by an increase
in current assets as well as a decrease in liabilities. Revenues were higher than expenses allowing
for an increae in current assets.

1. Business-type activities. Businesdype activities increased theiCt y ' s net posit
$1,796,450 Key elements of this increase are the significant investments in the wastewater
system through lift stations rehabilitation and pipelining as well as stormwater
improvements which were also partially funded by the Southwest Water Management
District. These significant capital projects increase assets, which result in a larger net
position. The net position in the Solid Waste Fundegignced a slight increase as the prior
year due with an increase in assets due to the replacement of sanitation trueketddiyy an
increase in liabilities.

Foll owing is a chart of the

comparative summary
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Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services
Operating grants and
contributions
Capital grants and
contributions
General revenues:
Ad Valorem taxes
Other taxes
Other general revenues
Total revenues

Expenses:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Interest on long-term debt
Water pollution Control
Solid waste
Stormwater management
Total Expenses

Change in net position

Net position:
Beginning of year

End of year

Governmental
Activities

2017

2016

Business-type
Activities

2017

2016

Total

2017

2016

$ 3,797,447 $ 3,378,181

$ 6,923,667 $ 6,714,347

$10,721,114 $ 10,092,528

5,989 5,702 - - 5,989 5,702
683,521 377,723 389,723 344,508 1,073,244 722,231
5,144,646 4,793,125 5,144,646 4,793,125
2,685,309 2,662,584 - - 2,685,309 2,662,584
1,003,428 947,361 83,932 80,381 1,087,360 1,027,742
13,320,340 12,164,676 7,397,322 7,139,236 20,717,662 19,303,912
3,445,797 3,023,297 - - 3,445,797 3,023,297
4,764,149 4,813,545 - - 4,764,149 4,813,545
2,393,235 2,738,271 - - 2,393,235 2,738,271
1,470,607 1,325,097 - - 1,470,607 1,325,097
126,775 143,452 - - 126,775 143,452

- - 3,346,250 3,404,087 3,346,250 3,404,087

- - 1,750,506 1,815,631 1,750,506 1,815,631

- - 504,116 468,424 504,116 468,424
12,200,563 12,043,661 5,600,872 5,688,142 17,801,435 17,731,804
1,119,777 121,015 1,796,450 1,451,094 2,916,227 1,572,109
58,497,389 58,376,374 11,955,918 10,504,824 70,453,307 68,881,198

$ 59,617,166 $ 58,497,389

$ 13,752,368 $ 11,955,918

$ 73,369,534 $ 70,453,307

Please refer to theStatement of Activitie®n pages38 & 39 for specific numerical data or both
governmental and busineggpe activities.

Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance withfinance
related legal requirements.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The Gener al Fund’ s 383/779gMitmsadplentental gppropriatioassincl$déd]
the General Fuh’ s f i nal b u d g.€The finalabsidged da2 he Ibdefly, sin8n@rized as
follows:

1 General government $ 2,543,270

1 Public safety $ 4,815,243

1 Public works $ 2,540,745

9 Culture and recreation $ 1,397,847

1 Debt service $ 511,611

1 Capital Outlay $ 338,472
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Actual General Fund revenues including idftand transfers and sale of cdpl assets are
$11,997,790 and actual expenditures including ifterd transfers are $10,833,584. This resulted in

an increase of $1,164,205 to the total General Fund fund balance. This increase is largely due to
building permit revenue and metered pariginrevenue exceeding budget as well as under
expenditures within the Police, Fire, Building and Municipal Services programs.

Please refer to théStatement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund BajdBoeget
and Actuak, General Fundn page 44or specific numerical data.

Governmental funds T h e f o c ugoveminental fluedss @iptowide mformation on near

term inflows, outflows, and balances gfhendableesources. Such information is useful in assessing

the City’ s imentsalm garticulgrunassignedi fun@ balancemay serve as a useful
measure of a government’s net resources availab

As of the end of the current fiscal y eaing, t he
fund balances of $8,784,526, an increase of $1,113,927 in comparison with the prior year.
$3,606,872 of this balance constitutesstricted fund balancewhich is restricted for capital or
infrastructure projects funded within Special Revenue Funds ed | as revenue earne
building division for the enforcement of the Florida Building Code.ur@ssigned fund balanazf
$3,073,851 is available for spending at the go
balance $17,414 isonspadablefor inventory and $2,086,390 a&ssignedor beach improvements,

bridge and facilities renewal and replacement, set aside for expedited loan repayment,
encumbrances, carryforwards and donations received for specific purposes.

The general fund is thprimary operating fund of the City to provide services. At the end of FY2017

the unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $3,073,851 while total fund balance was
$6, 293, 931. As a measure of the gener &dth f und’
unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total general fund expenditures. Unassigned
fund balance represents 28.4 percent of total general fund expenditures, while total fund balance
represents 58.1 percent of that same amount. It is intethdleat the use of available fund balance

can help offset revenue shortfalls and unanticipated expenditures.

On the next page, i's a summary <chart of the ger
fund balance.
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General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2017

Revenues:
Ad Valorem Taxes $ 5,144,646
Other Taxes 1,719,515
Licenses and Permits 991,670
Intergovernmental 982,036
Charges for Services 2,671,553
Fines and Forfeitures 134,192
Investment Earnings 39,737
Contributions and Donations 4,785
Miscellaneous Revenues 48,661
Total Revenues 11,736,795

Expenditures:

General Government 2,258,524
Public Safety 4,441,031
Public Works 2,125,168
Culture and Recreation 1,331,022
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement 400,394
Interest 111,216
Capital outlay 166,229
Total Expenditures 10,833,584

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfer In 245,154
Transfers Out -
Sale of Capital Assets 15,840

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 260,994
Net Change in Fund Balance 1,164,205
Fund Balance - Beginning 5,129,726
Fund Balance - Ending $ 6,293,931

Key factors in this change are as follows:

T
T

General Fundevenues exceed expenditures by $1,164,205 net of ifued transfers and

sale of capital assets, resulting in an increased fund balance due to the following:

Building permit revenue exceeded operational costs of the Building Division, thereby
increasinghe restricted Building Division fund balance by $316,208 due to another year of
higher building activity.

An audit of completed projestwas performed by the Finance Department of the Capital
Projects Fund that resulted in $245,154 being returned to te@dbal Fund via intefund
transfer.

Future expenditures totaling $536,778 representing carry forward and encumbered projects
round out the remaining larger portion of this amount.
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The Local Option Sales Tax Fund, has a total fund balance of $1,083,68%wdlight decrease

from the prior year due to revenue and expenditures being relatively close. The Capital Projects
Fund has a total fund balance of $949,198 representing a decrease of $118,294 due to debt service
payments for the bridge loan and traes$ to other funds as a result of the-fouse audit
performed on completed past projects. The Nglajor Governmental Funds, which consist of the
County Gas Tax, Transportation and Police Forfeiture Funds in total had an increase in fund balance
of $81,31%due to revenues exceeding expenditures.

Please refer to theBalance Sheet, Governmental Fundsnd the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balagdg@svernmental Fundsn pages 40 & 42 for specific
numerical data.

Proprietary fund. The City’'s proprietary funds provide
governmentwide financial statements, but in more detail. Following is a summary chart of the

City s enterprise funds revenues, expenses and
Wastewater Solid Stormwater
Fund Waste Management Total

Operating Revenue $ 4,149,533 $ 1,852,615 $ 925,342 $ 6,927,490
Operating Expenses 3,321,472 1,750,506 504,116 5,576,094

Operating Income (Loss) 828,061 102,109 421,226 1,351,396
Nonoperating Revenues 39,037 14,744 26,328 80,109
Nonoperating Expenses (24,778) - - (24,778)

Income before capital contributions 842,320 116,853 447,554 1,406,727
Capital contributions 378,180 6,633 4,910 389,723
Change in net position 1,220,500 123,486 452,464 1,796,450
Total Beginning Net Position as Restated 6,314,020 2,144,301 3,497,597 11,955,918
Total Ending Net Position $ 7,534,520 $ 2,267,787 $ 3,950,061 $ 13,752,368

Please refer to the&Statement of Net Bsition ¢ Proprietary Fundand the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Fund Net posgi®roprietary Fund®on pages 46 47 for specific
numerical data.
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Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. Th e Ci t yentsin capital assetsnfor its governmental and business type
activities as of September 30, 2017, amounts to 883,866(net of related debt). This investment

in capital assets includes land, buildings and system, improvements, machinery and equipment and
construction in progress.

Addi ti onal information on the City’s capital a s
this report.

Long-term debt. The City has five existing loan agreements, two loans with the Florida Department
of Environmental Ptection Clean Water State Revolving Fund for a principal amounts of $517,612
and $1,056,884; with BB&T for the Palm & Capri Bridges for $4,024,407; and BB&T for the Central
Beach Trail for $1,561,659; and with Hancock Bank for the Gulf Boulevard Unaotetigigp and
Beautification project for $1,810,000. Information on these loan agreements can be found as part
of Note 3 in the Notes to the Financial Statems on pages 62 65.

During the prior year the City entered into a loan agreement on NovembePd¥5 with Florida
Depart ment of Environment al Protection for t h
wastewater collection system’”s |ift stations.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets & Rates

Treasure Island has been able to slowly recover ftolne “ gr eat recession” al
appear to be remaining fl at or i ncreasing sl i
increase during the fiscal year ; however, the t
less than it wasn 2008, at the start of the housing decline. This has placed more dependence on

the City’s other revenues, of which have showed

order for the City to be able to fund the many capital projects needed ingjuchaintaining the
Treasure Island Causeway and Bridges, revenues will need to increase more significantly over time.
City Tourism continued to increase during FY 2017 which helped to sustain our hotel, motels, food
service and retail establishments. Geakky, the City is optimistic about the continuing economic
growth, but the cyclical nature of the economy means that we cannot ignore the eventual next
recession.

As part of the regular budget monitoring process, the Finance department prepares peepdits

that the City Manager and City Commission can use to follow the actual performance of revenue
and expenditure estimates. At the end of July, an analysis of the budget estimates versus the actual
expenditures is performed to assess the need for ampplemental appropriations. If necessary, the
City Commission may consider passing a supplemental appropriations resolution prior to the end of
the fiscal year.
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The City will continue to monitor the financial status and current performance in dlintgs. A
Wastewater rate increase to cover the increase to the bulk sewer rate charged to Treasure Island by
the City of St. Petersburg for treatment was implemented as of October 2016. This rate referred to
as the passhroughrate ensures the City recews the cost of treatment from usage by customers.

A 12% Stormwater rate was also implemented to fund the required infrastructure improvements to
the stormwater management system.

Contacting the City’s Finance Department

This comprehensive annual finaakreport is designed to provide a general overview of the City of
Treasure Island’s finances for all those with a
any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional informatstould be

addressed to the City of Treasure Island Finance Department, 120 A@hue, Treasure Island,

FIl orida 33706. You may Vi sit the City’' s websit
Finarce@mytreasureisland.org
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements include the governmaie financial statements,
fund financial statements and notes to the financial statements. The government
wide financial saitements present financial information about the reporting
government as a whole. The fund financial statements present financial
information about major funds individually and nomajor funds in the aggregate.
The notes to the financial statements presanformation essential for a fair
presentation of the financial statements not displayed on the face of the financial
statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2017

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,741,570 $ 5,099,066 13,840,636
Receivables 477,058 1,147,346 1,624,404
Prepaid items - - -
Inventory 17,414 - 17,414
Capital assets (net of
accumulated depreciation)
Land 4,068,129 13,885 4,082,014
Buildings 1,583,594 - 1,583,594
Improvements 64,606,578 15,053,819 79,660,397
Machinery and equipment 2,904,601 2,702,929 5,607,530
Capitalized leases - 2,075,614 2,075,614
Construction in Progress 3,086,941 83,249 3,170,190
Accumulated depreciation (15,873,898) (10,323,328) (26,197,226
Total assets 69,611,987 15,852,580 85,464,567
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows for pensions 2,732,678 - 2,732,678
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 295,970 540,867 836,837
Accrued liabilities 155,546 14,433 169,979
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 1,131,012 90,070 1,221,082
Due in more than one year 10,496,691 1,454,842 11,951,533
Total liabilities 12,079,219 2,100,212 14,179,431
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows for pensions 648,280 - 648,280
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 55,708,180 8,175,686 63,883,866
Restricted:
Building division 1,116,276 - 1,116,276
Infrastructure improvements 1,083,589 - 1,083,589
Capital projects 949,198 - 949,198
Road improvements 456,487 - 456,487
Police education and protection 1,321 - 1,321
Unrestricted 302,115 5,576,682 5,878,797
Total net position $ 59,617,166 $ 13,752,368 73,369,534

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Statement of Activities
Year ended September 30, 2017

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government $ 3,445,797 $ 1,138,648 $ - 3 -
Public Safety 4,764,149 1,482,003 5,989 -
Public Works 2,393,235 680,712 - 683,521
Culture and recreation 1,470,607 496,084 - -
Interest on long-term debt 126,775 - - -
Total governmental activities 12,200,563 3,797,447 5,989 683,521
Business-type activities:
Wastewater 3,346,250 4,149,533 - 378,180
Solid Waste 1,750,506 1,848,792 - 6,633
Stormwater Management 504,116 925,342 - 4910
Total business-type activities 5,600,872 6,923,667 - 389,723
Total primary government $ 17,801,435 $ 10,721,114 $ 5989 § 1,073,244

General Revenues:
Property taxes
Utility taxes
Franchise fees
Unrestricted
Intergovernmental
Revenues:
State revenue sharing
Communications services tax
Half-cent sales t:
Local option gas tax
Infrastructure sales surtax
Other taxes
Unrestricted investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total General Revenues
Change in net position
Net Position - beginning of year

Net Position - end of year

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
-38-



City of Treasure Island, Florida
Statement of Activities (Continued)
Year ended September 30, 2017

Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Position

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

$ (2,307,149) $ - % (2,307,149
(3,276,157) - (3,276,157
(1,029,002) - (1,029,002
(974,523) - (974,523,
(126,775) - (126,775,
(7,713,606) - (7,713,606

- 1,181,463 1,181,463

- 104,919 104,919

- 426,136 426,136

- 1,712,518 1,712,518

$ (7,713,606) $ 1,712,518 $ (6,001,088
$ 5,144,646 $ - $ 5,144,646
1,041,247 - 1,041,247

678,268 3,823 682,091

189,156 - 189,156

338,122 - 338,122

428,621 - 428,621

105,315 - 105,315

751,856 - 751,856

20,148 - 20,148

54,986 30,001 84,987

81,018 50,108 131,126

8,833,383 83,932 8,917,315

1,119,777 1,796,450 2,916,227
58,497,389 11,955,918 70,453,307

$ 59,617,166 $ 13,752,368 $ 73,369,534

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Taxes:
Utility
Franchise Fees
Accounts
Intergovernmental:
State
County
Inventories

City of Treasure Island, Florida
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

September 30, 2017
Major Governmental Funds Non Major Total
Local Option Capital Governmental Governmental
General Sales Tax Projects Funds Funds

$ 6,327,955 $ 1,023,908 $ 949,198 $ 440,509 $ 8,741,570

149,296 - - - 149,296
73,484 - - - 73,484
11,150 - - - 11,150
65,655 120,465 - 17,299 203,419
39,709 - - - 39,709
17,414 - - - 17,414

Total assets

$ 6,684,663 $ 1,144,373 $ 949,198 $ 457,808 $ 9,236,042

LIABILITIES AND FUND

BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 235,186 $ 60,784 $ - $ - $ 295,970
Accrued liabilities 148,782 - - - 148,782
Due to other governments 6,764 - - - 6,764
Total liabilities 390,732 60,784 - - 451,516
Fund balances:
Nonspendable 17,414 - - - 17,414
Restricted 1,116,276 1,083,589 949,198 457,808 3,606,871
Assigned 2,086,390 - - - 2,086,390
Unassigned 3,073,851 - - - 3,073,851
Total fund balances 6,293,931 1,083,589 949,198 457,808 8,784,526

Total liabilities and fund balances

$ 6,684,663 $ 1,144,373 $ 949,198 $ 457,808 $ 9,236,042

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet —
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position

September 30, 2017

Fund balances - total governmental funds. $ 8,784,526
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not

financial resources and are therefore not reported in

governmental funds. 60,375,945
Long term debt not due and payable in current period and,

therefore; not reported the in governmental funds. (4,667,765
Some liabilities, compensated absences, are not due and

payable in the current period and, therefore, are not

reported in the funds. (865,411,
The liability for other post employment benefits is not due

and payable in the current period and, therefore, is not

reported in the governmental funds. (94,511)
The net pension liability is not due and payable in the current

period and, therefore, not reported in the governmental funds. (6,000,016
Deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions

are applicable to future periods and, therefore, are not reported

in governmental funds.

Deferred outflows of resources for pensions 2,732,678
Deferred inflows of resources for pensions (648,280

Net position of governmental activities $ 59,617,166

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds

Year ended September 30, 2017

Major Governmental Funds Non Major Total
Local Option Capital Governmental Governmental
General Sales Tax Projects Funds Funds
REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad Valorem Taxes $ 5,144,646 $ - $ - $ -3 5,144,646
Franchise Fees 678,268 - - - 678,268
Utility Services Taxes 1,041,247 - - - 1,041,247
Business Fees and Permits 991,670 - - - 991,670
Intergovernmental 982,036 751,856 683,521 105,315 2,522,728
Charges for Services 2,671,553 - - - 2,671,553
Fines and Forfeitures 134,192 - - 293 134,485
Investment Earnings 39,737 6,254 6,340 2,656 54,987
Contributions and Donations 4,785 - - - 4,785
Miscellaneous Revenues 48,661 - - - 48,661
Total Revenues 11,736,795 758,110 689,861 108,264 13,293,030
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government 2,258,524 - - - 2,258,524
Public Safety 4,441,031 - - 5,117 4,446,148
Public Works 2,125,168 - - - 2,125,168
Culture and Recreation 1,331,022 - - - 1,331,022
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement 400,394 - 445,000 - 845,394
Interest 111,216 - 15,559 - 126,775
Capital Outlay 166,229 783,319 101,525 22,309 1,073,382
Total Expenditures 10,833,584 783,319 562,084 27,426 12,206,413
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 903,211 (25,209) 127,777 80,838 1,086,617
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In 245,154 435 - 482 246,071
Transfers Out - - (246,071) - (246,071,
Sale of capital assets 15,840 11,470 - - 27,310
Total other financing
sources (uses) 260,994 11,905 (246,071) 482 27,310
Net Change in Fund Balances 1,164,205 (13,304) (118,294) 81,320 1,113,927
Fund Balances - Beginning 5,129,726 1,096,893 1,067,492 376,488 7,670,599
Fund Balances - Ending $ 6,293,931 $ 1,083,589 $ 949,198 $ 457,808 $ 8,784,526

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmental Funds to Statement of Activities

Year ended September 30, 2017

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 1,113,927

The repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes
the current financial resources of governmental funds. This
transaction is not reported on the government-wide
financial statements. 845,394

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while
governmental activities report depreciation expense to allocate
those expenditures over the life of the assets.
This is the amount by which depreciation, ($1,548,940), exceeded
capital additions, $993,264, in the current period. (555,676,

Other post employment benefit costs are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. (15,273)

Compensated absences reported in the statement of activities
do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (45,206)

Governmental funds report pension contributions as expenditures. However
in the Statement of Activities, the cost of pension benefits net of employee
contributions is reports as pension expense:

City pension contributions 416,016
Costs of benefits earned net of employee contributions (639,405;
Change in net position of governmental activities $ 1,119,777

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual — General Fund

Year ended September 30, 2017

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad Valorem Taxes $ 5,175,500 $ 5,175,500 $ 5,144,646 $ (30,854)
Franchise Fees 720,000 720,000 678,268 (41,732)
Utility Services Taxes 999,820 999,820 1,041,247 41,427
Licenses and Permits 663,350 663,350 991,670 328,320
Intergovernmental 1,155,100 1,155,100 982,036 (173,064,
Charges for Services 2,529,300 2,529,300 2,671,553 142,253
Fines and Forfeitures 132,000 132,000 134,192 2,192
Investment Earnings 16,800 16,800 39,737 22,937
Contributions and Donations - - 4,785 4,785
Miscellaneous Revenues 12,000 12,000 48,661 36,661
Total Revenues 11,403,870 11,403,870 11,736,795 332,925
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government 2,529,068 2,551,970 2,258,524 293,446
Public Safety 4,725,743 4,815,243 4,441,031 374,212
Public Works 2,007,385 2,532,045 2,125,168 406,877
Culture and Recreation 1,394,162 1,397,847 1,331,022 66,825
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement 400,394 400,394 400,394 -
Interest 111,217 111,217 111,216 1
Capital outlay:
General Government 50,800 62,959 46,290 16,669
Public Safety 50,010 111,154 66,401 44,753
Public Works 54,000 94,119 3,022 91,097
Culture and Recreation 31,000 70,240 50,516 19,724
Total Expenditures 11,353,779 12,147,188 10,833,584 1,313,604
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 50,091 (743,318) 903,211 1,646,529
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In 256,976 256,976 245,154 (11,822)
Transfers Out - - - -
Sale of capital assets 5,000 5,000 15,840 10,840
Total other financing
sources (uses) 261,976 261,976 260,994 (982)
Net change in fund balances 312,067 (481,342) 1,164,205 1,645,547
Fund Balance - Beginning 5,129,726 5,129,726 5,129,726 -
Fund Balance - Ending $ 5,441,793 $ 4,648,384 $ 6,293,931 $ 1,645,547

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual

Local Option Sales Tax Fund

Year ended September 30, 2017

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Local Option Sales Tax $ 751,900 $ 751,900 $ 751,856 $ (44)
Investment Earnings 2,000 2,000 6,254 4,254
Total Revenues 753,900 753,900 758,110 4,210
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay:
General Government 150,000 229,598 174,026 55,572
Public Safety 185,400 224,572 199,510 25,062
Public Works 427,730 979,658 311,658 668,000
Culture and Recreation 186,455 475,496 98,125 377,371
Total Expenditures 949,585 1,909,324 783,319 1,126,005
Excess of revenues
over expenditures (195,685) (1,155,424) (25,209) 1,130,215
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In 435 435 435 -
Sale of capital assets 20,000 20,000 11,470 (8,530)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 20,435 20,435 11,905 (8,530)
Net change in fund balances (175,250) (1,134,989) (13,304) 1,121,685
Fund Balance - Beginning 1,096,893 1,096,893 1,096,893 -
Fund Balance - Ending $ 921,643 $ (38,096) $ 1,083,589 $ 1,121,685

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Statement of Net Position -
Proprietary Funds

September 30, 2017

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Major Enterprise Funds

Solid Stormwater
Wastewater Waste Management Total
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,472,209 $ 1,222,244 % 1,404,613 $ 5,099,066
Receivables:
Accounts receivable 659,817 323,303 159,162 1,142,282
Due from other governments - 5,064 - 5,064
Total current assets 3,132,026 1,550,611 1,563,775 6,246,412
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital assets:
Land 13,885 - 13,885
Improvements 12,100,713 - 2,953,106 15,053,819
Machinery and equipment 791,911 1,790,698 120,320 2,702,929
Capitalized leases-treatment plant 2,075,614 - - 2,075,614
Construction in progress 103 83,146 - 83,249
Less accumulated depreciation (8,904,574) (761,276) (657,478) (10,323,328
Total capital assets (net of
accumulated depreciation) 6,077,652 1,112,568 2,415,948 9,606,168
Total noncurrent assets 6,077,652 1,112,568 2,415,948 9,606,168
Total assets $ 9,209,678 $ 2,663,179 $ 3,979,723  $ 15,852,580
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses $ 177,949 $ 354,002 $ 8,916 $ 540,867
State Revolving Loan Fund 60,871 - - 60,871
Accrued compensated absences 16,517 7,688 4,994 29,199
Accrued interest SRF 4,052 - - 4,052
Accrued wages payable 2,627 6,448 1,306 10,381
Total current liabilities 262,016 368,138 15,216 645,370
Noncurrent liabilities:
State Revolving Loan Fund 1,369,611 - - 1,369,611
Accrued compensated absences 34,960 16,446 11,653 63,059
OPEB liability 8,571 10,808 2,793 22,172
Total noncurrent liabilities 1,413,142 27,254 14,446 1,454,842
Total liabilities 1,675,158 395,392 29,662 2,100,212
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 4,647,170 1,112,568 2,415,948 8,175,686
Unrestricted 2,887,350 1,155,219 1,534,113 5,576,682
Total net position $ 7,534,520 $ 2,267,787 $ 3,950,061 $ 13,752,368

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Net Position -
Proprietary Funds

Year ended September 30, 2017

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Major Enterprise Funds

Solid Stormwater
Wastewater Waste Management Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Licenses and permits $ - 8 3823 % - % 3,823
Charges for Services 4,149,533 1,848,792 925,342 6,923,667
Total operating revenues 4,149,533 1,852,615 925,342 6,927,490
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal Services 469,355 572,487 185,788 1,227,630
Contractual Services 2,279,428 805,741 176,402 3,261,571
Materials, Supplies, Repairs and Utilities 224,454 282,638 31,044 538,136
Depreciation 348,235 89,640 110,882 548,757
Total operating expense 3,321,472 1,750,506 504,116 5,576,094
Operating income (loss) 828,061 102,109 421,226 1,351,396
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Earnings 13,808 7,769 8,424 30,001
Interest and fees on bonds (24,778) - - (24,778)
Miscellaneous 25,229 6,975 17,904 50,108
Loss on Disposal of Assets - - - -
Total nonoperating
revenues (expenses) 14,259 14,744 26,328 55,331
Income (loss) before capital contributions 842,320 116,853 447,554 1,406,727
Capital contributions (Grants) 378,1 6,633 4,910 389,723
Change in net position 1,220,500 123,486 452,464 1,796,450
Net position - beginning 6,314,020 2,144,301 3,497,597 11,955,918
Net position - ending $ 7,534,520 $ 2,267,787 $ 3,950,061 $ 13,752,368

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
Year ended September 30, 2017

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Major Enterprise Funds

Solid Stormwater
Wastewater Waste Management Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers and users $ 4,166,084 $ 1,830,329 $ 1,286,228 $ 7,282,641
Payments to suppliers (3,380,166) (778,385) (420,510) (4,579,061
Payments to employees (470,130) (575,698) (186,035) (1,231,863
Net cash provided by operating activities 315,788 476,246 679,683 1,471,717
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition and construction
of capital assets (348,370) (735,179) (246,975) (1,330,524
Grant proceeds 378,180 6,633 4,910 389,723
Loan proceeds 473,891 - - 473,891
Other receipts (payments) 25,229 6,975 17,904 50,108
Interest paid on long-term debt (24,778) - - (24,778)
Net cash provided by (used in)
capital and related financing activities 504,152 (721,571) (224,161) (441,580
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investment Earnings 13,808 7,769 8,424 30,001
Net cash provided by investing activities 13,808 7,769 8,424 30,001
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 833,748 (237,556) 463,946 1,060,138
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,638,461 1,459,800 940,667 4,038,928
END OF YEAR $ 2,472,209 $ 1,222,244 3 1,404,613 $ 5,099,066
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income $ 828,061 $ 102,109 $ 421,226 $ 1,351,396
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 348,235 89,640 110,882 548,757
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable 16,551 (17,221) (18,870) (19,540)
(Increase) Decrease in due from other governments - (5,064) 379,756 374,692
Increase (Decrease) in accts payable (876,284) 309,993 (213,064) (779,355,
Increase (Decrease) in accrued salaries payable (2,422) 839 (303) (1,886)
Increase (Decrease) in accrued
compensated absences 295 (5,693) (413) (5,811)
Increase (Decrease) in OPEB liability 1,352 1,643 469 3,464
Total adjustments (512,273) 374,137 258,457 120,321
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 315,788 $ 476,246  $ 679,683 1,471,717

The accompanying notes are imtegral part of these financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Treasure Island, Florida (the "City") maintains its accounting in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), as applied to governmental units, which are
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting StandaBderd (GASB). A summary of the City's
significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements
follows.

The Reporting Entity

The City of Treasure Island is a municipal corporation created by the Laws of , FI66881322.

An elected mayor and a foumember commission govern the City. As required by generally
accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the City of Treasure Island (the
primary government). The City has no componemnits & of September 30, 2017

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The governmentvide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
changes in net position) report information on all of the activities of the prirgasernment and its
component units, if any. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from
these statements. Governmental activities which are normally supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separateiynfi businesdype activities which rely to a
significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct experese those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segmerogram revenuesiclude 1) charges to customers

or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a
given function or segmenand 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported insteageasral revenues

Sepaate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major

individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported in separate
columns in the fund financial statements.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The governmentvide financial statements are reported using theconomic resources
measurement focusnd the accrual basis of accountingas ae the proprietary fund financial
statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues
in the year for which they arkevied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as
all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using tharent financial resources
measurement focuand themodified accrual basis of accountingevenues are recognized as soon

as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the cturren
period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues available if they are collected within 60 days of
the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred,
as under accrual accounting. However, debtvgsr expenditure, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are
all consideredo be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current
fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered measurable and available only when the
government receives cash.

The City reports the following major governmentahds:

TheGeneraf und i s the City’s primary operating fund.
those accounted for in another fund.

TheLocal Option Sales Ténd accounts for the additional, voter approved, countywide -ceat
local option sales tax designated to provide funds for capital items and infrastructure
i mprovements. This tax is commonly referred to

The Capital Project$und is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays including the acquisition of capital assets.

The City reports the following proprietary funds:
Major:

TheWastewaterfund accounts for the operation that collects and treats all wastewater gendrate
within the City.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

TheSolid Wastdund accounts for the operation that collects and disposes lofedilise, recyclable
materials and yard waste generated within the City.

The Stormwater Management und accounts for the operation th
StormwaterSystem.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been elimehdtem the governmentvide

financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are the administrative and other charges

bet ween the City’s Enterprise funds and the Ge
distort the direct costs and program rewees reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguisbperatingrevenues and expenses fromonoperding items. Operating

revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods

in connection with a proprietary fund’s princi
revenues of the other Enterprise funds af®m charges to customers for sales and services.
Operating expenses for these funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses,

and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported asnonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and wunrestricted resources
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity
Deposits and Investments

The City’ s cash and cash equivalents are consi
shortterm investments with original maturities of three mdrg or less from the date of
acquisition.

Florida Statutes authorize the City to invest in the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund
administered by the State Board of Administration, obligations of the U.S. Treasury, and
interestbearing time depositand savings accounts held in Federal or State chartered banks and
savings and loan associations doing business in Florida provided that such deposits are secured by
collateral as may be prescribed.

The City's investments are carried at fair value.
Recerables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as
interfund | oans) odarhetadwandcsée-surrént @oefom, of nmtanfend n o n

l oans) . Al l other outstanding balances between
Any residual balances between the governmental activities and busippssactivities are
reported inthe governmemwi de f i nanci al statements as “inter:

The City considers akceivables aSeptember 30, 201 be collectible; accordingly, no allowance
for doubtful accounts is required. If any amounts are subsequently determined to lmlectible,

they are considered immaterial to the financial statements and will be charged to operations when
that determination is made.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)
Inventoriesand prepaid items

Inventories of expendable supplies held for consumption are priced at average cost, which
approximates firsin, firstout. Reported inventories are determined by physical count. Inventories
are recorded as expendites under the consumption method when they are used.

Certain advance payments to vendors (e.g. insurance premiums) reflect costs applicable to future
accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both the governmedé and individual
fund financial statements.

Capital Asets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are reported in the applicable
governmental or businegype activities columns in the governmewide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined byetlgovernment as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 and
an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or donated. Donated capital assets are recoraegluatition

value at the date of the donation.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalizgat@scts are incurred. Interest
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of busityges activities is included as

part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. There was no capitalized interest during the
current year.

Propety, plant, and equipment are depreciated using the straigie method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Years
Land -
Buildings and structures 7-75
Improvements 20-33
Machinery and equipment 4-20

Capital leases are amortizeder the lives of the respective leases or the service lives of the leased
equipment, whichever is shorter.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)
Compensated Bsencs

Employees earn annual leave at various rates up to a maximum of 200 hours per year after 24 years
of service. The maximum permissible accumulation is 80 hours per year. At termination, employees
are paid for any accumulated annual leave.

Employees ea sick leave at the rate of 8 hours per month with up to six months accumulation for
those employees working a regular workweek. Employees on a 56 hour workweek accumulate sick
leave at the rate of 11.2 hours per month with up to six months accumulation.

Employees who retire from the service of the City with ten or more years of service will be paid a
percentage of their accrued sick leave according to their length of continuous service as follows:
25% of accrued sick hours for 10 years of service anadditional 2.5% for each additional year of
service up to 20.

The governmental activities liability for accumulated annual leave and vesidd leave at
September 30, 2017%s $865,411 as reported in the Governmentide financial statements.
Governmenth funds report a liability for unused leave only in connection with terminated
employees.

Longterm Cbligations

In the governmentwide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, longerm debt and other londerm obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities or businggpe activities statement of net position.

Fund Balances

The Cityclassifiedund balances for governmental funds into specifically defined classifications. The

classifications comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to
honor constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in the funds can be spent.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)
Fund Balance@Continued)

In accordance witlaccounting standardghe City classified governmental fund balances as follows:
1 Nonspendable Fund BalaneeNonspendable fund balances are amounts thahmot be
spent because they are either (a) not in a spendable form or (b) legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact.

1 Restricted Fund BalaneceRestricted fund balances are restricted when constraints placed
on the use of resources are edth (a) externally imposed by creditors, grantors,
contributors, or lows or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

1 Committed Fund BalanceCommitted fund balances are amounts titan only be used for
specific purposes as a result of constraint:
level of decisiormaking authority, which is an ordinance. Committed amounts cannot be
used for any other purpose unless the City removess¢éhoonstraints by taking the same
type of action.

1 Assigned Fund BalaneeAssigned fund balances are amounts that are constrained by the
City’ s intent to be used for specific purpo
Intent is expressed by (ahe City Commissioners or (b) a body or official to which the City
Commissioners have delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific
purposes. The City Commission lamcted a policy talelegate this authority to the City
Manager. Additnally, this category is used to reflect teacumbrance as of September 30,

2017, carryforward items and theappropriation of a portion of existing fund balance to
eliminate a projected deficit in the subsequ

1 Unassigned Fund BalaneeUnassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the
General Fund.

The City's policy is to expend resources in the
unassigned.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

1. Prior to July 1, the City Manager submits to the City Commission a proposed operating
budget for the fiscal year commengrthe following October 1. The budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them.

2. Workshops are held throughout July to finalize a tentative budget.
3.  Two public hearings are held to obtain taxpayer comments.
4.  Prior to October 1, the higet is legally enacted through the passage of an ordinance.

5. The annual operating budget serves as the legal authorization for expenditures.
Unencumbered appropriations in the operating budget lapse at fiscatemchr

6. The City Manager is authorized t@amsfer budgeted amounts between departments within
any fund; however, the City Commission must approve any revisions that alter the total
appropriationsof any fund.

7. Formal budgeting integration is employed as a management control device during the year
for all governmental funds where a formal budget is adopted.

8. Budgets are legally adopted for the General, Local Option Sales Tax, County Gas Tax,
Transportation Trust, Capital Projects, and Police Contraband Forfeiture Funds. The budgets are
adopted on tle same basis as GAAP with the exception of accounting for encumbrances as
expenditures for all funds with legally adopted budgets.

9. The level of control (at which expenditures may not exceed budget) is the Fund.

Budget amounts are those as adopted by tAd#y Commissionin September2016, effective
October 1, 2016plus budget amendmentresolutions adopted during the fisal year ended
September 30, 2017

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the
expenditre of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable
appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the General Fund,
Special Revenue Funds and Capital Projects Funds. Encumbrances outstandingeat yarar
reported as components of fund balances depending on the level of constraints since they do not
constitute expenditures or liabilities and carry over to the following year.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
Cash Deposits

The City has one cagool that maintains the deposits of all governmental and enterprise funds of
the City. Formal accounting records detail the individual equities of the participating funds. The
cash deposits are held by a bank that qualifies as a public depository undelotiea Security and
Public Deposits Act, as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, and are considered fully insured.

Investments

Florida Statutes authorize the City to invest in the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund
administered by the Stat Board of Administrationobligations of the U.S. Treasunand
interestbearing time deposits and savings accounts held in Federal or State chartered banks and
savings and loan associations doing business in Florida provided that such deposits ar lsgcure
collateral as may be prescribet.t is the City’s policy to only
authorized by Florida Statutes. The City does not have formal policies relating to res&ddtr

interest rate riskaside from the policy of onlywesting in funds administered by the State Board of
Administration and obligations of the U.S. government.

The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The higrg is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; and Level 3 inputs are significant
unobservdle inputsThe Ci t y ' sareicaniedeasamonteedtcass ofSeptember 30, 2017

are as follows:

Weighted
Average Credit

Amortized Cost Maturity Rating
Florida Safe Investment Pool $ 10,845,910 277.2 AAAM

The investments held by the City awet classified as Levél 2 or 3 as all investments are carried at
amortized cost.

Interest Rate Risk The City manages its exposure to fair valassés arising from increasing
interest rates through its adopted investment policies. The City limits the effective duration of its
investment portfolio through the adoption of nationally recognized risk measure benchmarks.

Credit Risk- The City has lirted its credit risk by limiting investments to the safest types of
securities, primarily government investmentpoolshe Ci ty’' s i nvestment obj e
by safety, liquidity and yield. Time Deposits, including Certificates of Deposit, datei@ized

under the State of Florida Qualified Public Depository Program, whereby member institutions are
collectively responsible for any individual me m
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Capital Assets

City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

Capital asset aatity for the fiscal year ende8eptember 30, 201ds follows:

Balance Balance

9/30/2016 Increases Decreases 9/30/2017
Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 4,068,129 $ - $ - $ 4,068,129
Construction in progress 2,943,142 310,549 (166,750) 3,086,941
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 7,011,271 310,549 (166,750) 7,155,070
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildings 1,583,594 - - 1,583,594
Building improvements 64,280,440 326,138 - 64,606,578
Machinery and equipment 2,649,060 523,327 (267,786) 2,904,601
Total capital assets, being depreciated 68,513,094 849,465 (267,786) 69,094,773
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (486,940) (61,298) - (548,238,
Building improvements (12,255,738) (1,264,561) - (13,520,299
Machinery and equipment (1,850,066) (223,081) 267,786 (1,805,361
Total accumulated depreciation (14,592,744)  (1,548,940) 267,786 (15,873,898
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 53,920,350 (699,475) - 53,220,875

Governmental activities capital assets, net

$ 60,931,621 $ (388,926) $

(166,750) $ 60,375,945
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)

City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

Balance Balance

9/30/2016 Increases Decreases Transfers 9/30/2017
Business-type activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 13,885 - $ - $ - $ 13,885
Construction in progress 83,146 - - 83,146
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 97,031 - - - 97,031
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Improvements other than buildings 14,471,098 537,966 - - 15,009,064
Machinery and equipment 4,237,011 792,557 (251,026) - 4,778,542
Total capital assets, being depreciated 18,708,109 1,330,523 (251,026) - 19,787,606
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Improvements other than buildings (6,408,372) (386,222) - - (6,794,594
Machinery and equipment (3,572,366) (162,535) 251,026 - (3,483,875
Total accumulated depreciation (9,980,738) (548,757) 251,026 - (10,278,469
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 8,727,371 781,766 - - 9,509,137
Business-type activities capital assets, né& 8,824,402 $ 781,766 $ - $ - $ 9,606,168

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the prin@argrgment as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government $ 1,206,423

Public safety 39,513

Public works 182,437

Culture and recreation 120,567
Total depreciation expense -

governmental activities $ 1,548,940
Business-type activites:

Water pollution control $ 348,235

Solid waste 89,640

Stormwater management 110,882
Total depreciation expense -

business-type activities $ 548,757
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
Interfund Transfers

Transfers In

Capital Local Option Transportation
Projects Func  Sales Tax Fund Total
Tranfers out:
Capital Projects Fund $ 245154 $ 435 $ 482 $ 246,071
Totals $ 245154 $ 435 $ 482 $ 246,071

The transfer from the Capital Projects Fund to the General Fund, Local Option Sales Tax and the
Transportation Fund were as a result of an internal audit conducted by the Finance Department on
all completed projects andeconciling and funds that were owed to the funding sources of those
projects depending on if the projects were completed over or under budget.

Long-Term Debt

State Revolving Loan Fund

The City entered into a second loan agreement with the Florida Dmeatt of Environmental
Protection Clean Water State Revolving Fund during 2017 for the purposenstruction of a
major sewer lif stations rehabilitation. The principal amount of the loan was $1,452,976. The
agreement calls for pledged revenue as seguftir repayment of the loan, defined as gross
revenues derived from the operation of the sewer system after payment of the operation and
maintenance expense. The loan shall be repaid in 40-aemial loan payments beginning on
October 15, 2017. The inteserate is 0.68%.

The City entered into a loan agreement with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Clean Water State Revolving Fund during a previous fiscal year for the purpose of construction of a
major sewer rehabilitation and inflow/idfration correction project. The principal amount of the

loan was $1,056,884 The agreement calls for pledged revenue as security for repayment of the
loan, defined as gross revenues derived from the operation of the sewer system after payment of
the operdion and maintenance expense. The loan shall be repaid in 40a®moial loan payments

in the sum of $34,250 beginning on June 15, 2014. The interest rate is 2.62%.

BB&T Loans

The City has two general obligation revenue bonds outstanding, Series Nota 2@i1Series Note
2011B. These bonds were issued in 2011 in order to construct capital improvements to the Isle of
Palms and Isle of Capri bridges and the Central Beach Trail. Providing for the payment of said loans
aretheCi ty’ s Publ i ¢ essaadrComneuricatibra Servitte Vae Reuenues. Repayment
for the aforementioned Series Note 2011A will be repaid over 15 years and Series Note 2011B will
be repaid over 10 years. The interest rafer the Series Note 2011A and Series Note 20448

2.98% and®.3%, respectively.
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Hancock Loan

The City entered into a loan agreement with Hancock Bank during fiscal year 2015 for the purpose

of financing the Gulf Boulevard Undergrounding and Beautification project. The principal amount of

the loan is $1,810,000hTe agr eement <call s for an irrevocabl e
Option Sales Tax Revenue through 2020, Public Tax revenue, and Local Communications Service Tax
revenue as security for repayment of the loan. The loan shall be repaid inssgtiannual loa

payments beginningylay 2016 The interest rate is 1.35%.

Longterm liability activity for the fiscal year end&eptember 30, 201ds follows:

Balance Balance Due within

9/30/2016 Additions Reductions 9/30/2017 One Year
Governmental Activities:
OPEB costs $ 79,238 % 15273  $ - $ 94,511 % - $ -
BB&T Beach Trall 979,243 - (154,072) 825,171 157,615 667,556
BB&T Capri & Palms Bridges 3,158,916 - (246,322) 2,912,594 253,774 2,658,820
Hancock Bank Gulf Blvd 1,375,000 - (445,000) 930,000 460,000 470,000
Net pension liability 5,499,730 500,286 - 6,000,016 20,600 5,979,416
Compensated absences 820,205 422,417 (377,211) 865,411 259,623 605,788
Governmental activities
long-term liabilities $ 11,912332 $ 937,976 $ (1,222,605) $ 11,627,703 $ 1,151,612 $ 10,476,091
Business-type Activities:
OPEB costs $ 18,707 $ 3,465 % - $ 22,172 $ - $ -
State Revolving loan - 53601P 956,591 - (43,721) 912,870 44,874 -
State Revolving loan - 520810 - 517,612 - 517,612 15,997 -
Compensated absences 98,070 42,555 (48,367) 92,258 27,025 -
Business-type activities
long-term liabilities $ 1,073,368 $ 563,632 $ (92,088) $ 1,544,912 $ 87,896 $ 1,457,016

Compensated absences are generally liquidatedhsy general fund for governmental activities.
OPEB liabilities will be liquidated by the general fund for governmental activities and the
wastewaterfund, solid waste fund and stormwater management fund for busktgse activities.

The following tablegndicate future debt service requirements for Governmental Activities:

Capital Improvement Revenue Note, Series 2011A Principal Interest Total
2018 $ 253,774 $ 83,014 $ 336,788
2019 261,451 75,337 336,788
2020 269,360 67,428 336,788
2021 277,508 59,280 336,788
2022 285,903 50,885 336,788
2023 - 2027 1,564,598 119,341 1,683,939

$ 2,912,594 $ 455,285 $ 3,367,879
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Capital Improvement Revenue Note, Series 2011B Principal Interest Total
2018 $ 157,615 $ 17,166 $ 174,781
2019 161,240 13,500 174,740
2020 164,949 9,749 174,698
2021 168,743 5,911 174,654
2022 172,624 1,985 174,609

$ 825171 $ 48,311 $ 873,482

Capital Improvement Revenue Note Series 2014  Principal Interest Total
2018 $ 460,000 $ 9,450 $ 469,450
2019 470,000 3,173 473,173

$ 930,000 $ 12,623 $ 942,623

The following tal®srepresent debt service of businege activities:

State Revolving Loan Fund - 53601P Principal Interest Total
2018 % 44874 $ 23,625 $ 68,499
2019 46,057 22,442 68,499
2020 47,272 21,227 68,499
2021 48,518 19,981 68,499
2022 49,798 18,701 68,499
2023 - 2034 676,350 111,389 787,739

$ 912,870 $ 217,364 $1,130,234

State Revolving Loan Fund - 520810 Principal Interest Total
2018 % 15,997 $ 3,456 $ 19,454
2019 24,819 3,368 28,187
2020 24,988 3,200 28,188
2021 25,158 3,030 28,188
2022 25,330 2,858 28,188
2023 - 2037 401,320 21,496 422,816

$ 517612 $ 37,408 $ 555,020
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION
Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destnfction
property and other assets; errors and omissions by employees; and natural disasters, particularly
during the hurricane season of June through November. The City has purchased various types of
insurance to protect itself. There have been no changessarance coverage during the current
fiscal year. There were no changes in insurance coverage from the previous year and there were no
instances in which settlements were in excess of insurance coverage in any of the prior three fiscal
years. The City doe®t participate in a risk pool and does not retain any of the risks of loss.

Contingent Liabilities

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal government. Any lthseed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures that
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the government
expects such amoust if any, to be immaterial.

The government is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not
presently determinabl e, in the opinion of the
have a material adverse efft on the financial condition of the Citgee pag&5 for further detail

on one outstanding claim against the City.
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
Fund Balance Classification

General Fund
Nonspendable:

Inventories $ 17,414
Total nonspendable 17,414
Restricted
Building division 1,116,276
Assigned:
Beach improvements 500,000
.10 mill for bridge renewal and replacement 137,712
.10 mill for facilities renewal and replacement 531,440
Expedited loan repayment 377,850
Encumbrances 408,511
Carryforwards 128,267
Donations for specific purpose 2,610
Total assigned 2,086,390
Unassigned 3,073,851
Total General Fund fund balance $ 6,293,931

Local Option Sales Tax

Restricted for infrastructure improvements $ 321,175
Restricted encumbrances 95,190
Restricted carryforwards 667,224
Total restricted 1,083,589
Total Local Option Sales Tax fund balance $ 1,083,589

Capital Projects

Restricted for capital projects $ 949,198
Total restricted 949,198
Total Capital Projects fund balance $ 949,198

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Restricted:
Police Forfeiture, Transportation Trust, and Transportation Improvemeris 457,808

TOTAL $ 8,784,526
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

The City participates in two pension programs: First, for qualified public safety employees, the City
participates in the FIlorida RIeotallotenmepldyee§Sthst em’ s
City has a defined contribution pension plan which ¢stssof a 401(A) qualified plaEmployees

contribute five (5) percent of their gross earnings and the City contribatght @) percent forthe

fiscd year endingSeptember 30, 2017The City miges these contributions to thel& as a part of

the regularweekly payroll process.

Defined Benefit Plans

The City participates in two defined benefit pension plans that are administered by the State of
Florida, Department of Management Sengc®ivision of Retirement. ThéaRs provide retirement,

disability o death benefits to retirees or their designated beneficiaries. Chapter 121, Florida
Statutes, establishes the authority for benefit provisions. Changes to the law can only occur through

an act of the Florida Legislature. The State of Florida issues ialpwehailable financial report that

includes financial statements and required slggpentary information for the p&ns. That report is

avail abl e from t he Fl orida Depart ment of
(www.dms.myflorida.com

The Florida Retirement System (FRS) Pension Plan is-ahadsiy, multipleemployer defined
benefit pension plan with a Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) available for eligible
employees. The FRS was established and is agteried in accordance with Chapter 121, Florida
Statutes. Retirees receive a lifetime pension benefit with joint and survivor payment options. FRS
membership is compulsory for employees filling regularly established positions in a state agency,
county ageng, state university, state college, or district school board, unless restricted from FRS
membership under Sections 121.053 or 121.122, Florida Statutes, or allowed to participate in a
defined contribution plan in lieu of FRS membership. Participationtl®scmunicipalities, special
districts, charter schools and metropolitan planning organizations is optional.

The Retiree Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) Program is-aheostg, multipleemployer defined
benefit pension plan established and administeri@daccordance with Section 112.363, Florida
Statutes. The benefit is a monthly payment to assist retirees of the -sidi@nistered retirement
systems in paying their health insurance costs. To be eligible to receive a HIS benefit, a retiree
under a stateadministered retirement system must provide proof of eligible health insurance
coverage, which can include Medicare.
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

Benefits Provided

City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

Benefits under the FRS Pension Plan are computed on the basis of age arat®oofaervice,
averagefinal compensation, and service credit. Credit for each year of service is expressed as a
percentageof the average final compensation. For members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011,

the five highest fi
initially enrolled on omafter July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the average of the eight
hi ghest f i s c ahe tofjabpercestage \@laa of thenbgrefit received is deteediby
calculating the total value of akrvice, which is based on the retirement plan and/or class to which
the member belonged when theervice credit was earned.

the average finatompensation is the averag o f

Eligible retirees and beneficiaries receive a monthly HIS payment equal to the numyearefof
service credited at retirement multiplied by $5. The minimum payment is $30 and the maximum

payment is $150 per month, pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes.

Contributions

The contribution requirements of plan members and the employer established and may be

scal

amended by the Florida Legislature. Employees are required to contribute 3.00% of their salary to

t he FRS. The

empl oy eSeptamber 80n20Yinere astfolloavs

FRS HIS
Regular Class 5.86% 1.66%
Special Risk Class 20.91% 1.66%
Senior Management Service Class 20.11% 1.66%
Elected Officials 40.81% 1.66%
DROP from FRS 11.33% 1.66%

rates

The employe " s contri but i o rSepterhber80, 201V everey 864,87 7tetned-RSI

and $38,045to the HIS.

Pension Liabilities and Pension Expense

as

In its financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2017, the City reported a liability for its
proportionate share of the net pension liabiliof the FRS Pension Plan and its proportionate share
of the net pension liability of #a HIS ProgranThe net pension liabilities were measured as of June

30, 2017.

The

City’ s

proportions

of

t he

net

contributions to the pension plans relative to the contributions of all participating entities,

actuarially determined.
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

Pension Liabilities and Pension Expense (Continued)

FRS HIS
Net pension liability $ 5,233,027 $ 766,989
Proportion at:
Current measurement date 0.1770% 0.0072%
Prior measurement date 0.1830% 0.0075%
Pension expense (benefit) $ 788,103 $ 55,081

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

At September 30, 207, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

FRS HIS
Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows Outflows Inflows
of Resources of Resources of Resources of Resource:
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 480,266 $ (28,983) $ - $  (1,597)
Changes of assumptions 1,758,666 - 107,812 (66,322)
Net difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments - (129,687) 425
Changes in proportion and differences between employer
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 232,334 (383,335) 16,288 (38,351)
Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement date 126,857 - 10,030 -
Total $2,598,123 $ (542,010) $ 134,555 $ (106,270,

Deferred outflows of resources related to employer contributions paid subsequent to the
measurement date and pr i or wiltbe redodgneed asnapdductior af ' s
the net pension liability in the reportingeriod ending September 30, 2018ther pensiorrelated
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources will be
recognized in pension expse as follows:

Year ending September 30, FRS HIS
2018 $ 186,942 $ 9,242
2019 644,599 9,242
2020 484,355 9,242
2021 134,807 4,960
2022 359,745 816
Thereafter 118,808 (15,247)
Total $ 1,929,256 $ 18,255
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for each of the defined benefit plans was measured as of June 30, 2017.
The total pension liability for the FRS Pension Plan was determined by an actuarial valuation dated
July 1, 2017. For the HIS Program, the total pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation dated July 1, 2016, rolkdorward using standard actuarial procedures. The individual
entry age normal actuarial cost method was used for each plangawith the following significant
actuarial assumptions:

FRS HIS
Inflation 2.60% 2.60%
Salary increases 3.25% 3.25%
Investment rate of re 7.10% N/A
Discount rate 7.10% 3.58%

Mortality assumptions for both plans were based on the Generationa2R with Projection
Scale BB.

For both plans, the actuarial assumptions were based on the results of an actuarial experience
study for the period Jyl1, 2008, through June 30, 2013.

The following changes in key actuarial assumptions occurred in 2017:

FRS:The longterm expected rate of return and the discount rate used to determine the total
pension liability decreased from 7.60% to 7.10%.

HIS: Themunicipal bond index rate and the discount rate used to determine the total pension
liability increased from 2.85% to 3.58%.

The longterm expected investment rate of return was not based on historical returns, but instead
was based on a forwarboking capital market economic model. Each asset class assumption is
based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions, and includes an adjustment for the inflation
assumption. For the FRS Pension Pl an, t he t
assumpions based on the lonterm target asset allocation.
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Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)

City of Treasure Island, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements

Compound

Annual Annual
Target Arithmatic  (Geometric)

Asset Class Allocation Return Return
Cash 1% 3.0% 3.0%
Fixed income 18% 4.5% 4.4%
Global equity 53% 7.8% 6.6%
Real estate 10% 6.6% 5.9%
Private equity 6% 11.5% 7.8%
Strategic investments 12% 6.1% 5.6%

100%
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for the FRS Pension Plan was 7.10%.
FRS’ fiduci ary ojaced to peoavdilable tormake alk projeated future benefit
payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the discount rate for calculating the
total pension liability is equal to the lorigrm expected rate of return.

Because the HIS Ryj@am is essentially funded on a pagyou-go basis, a municipal bond rate of
3.58% was used to determine the total pension liability for the program. The Bond Buyer General
Obligation Bond 2Bond Municipal Bond Index was used as the applicable munbmpal index.

Sensitivity Analysis

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the
di scount rate. The sensitivity analysis shows
the net pension liabilityfithe discount rate was 1.00% higher or 1.00% lower than the current
discount rate.

FRS HIS
Current Current
Discount Discount
1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase 1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase
(6.10%) (7.10%) (8.10%) (2.58%) (3.58%) (4.58%)
Employer's proportionate share
of the net pension liability $9,471,463 $ 5,233,027 $1,714,154 $ 875,236 $ 766,989 $676,825
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

Pension Plans’ Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plans
separately issuedrfancial reports.

401 (A) Pension Plan

The City offers a Section 401(A) Money Purchase Plan as a defined contribution retirement plan for
all of its employees not eligible to participate in the Florida Retirement System.

The Ran provides for employeeso contribute five percent of their earnings, with the City
contributing eight percent. Employee contributions are made through payroll deduction and
remitted to the Plan Administrator, the ICMA Retirement Trust, along with the City's contribution,
for deposit and investment. The authority responsible for establishing or amending plan provisions
and contribution requirements is the City Commission.

Employees choose from several investment options, ranging from aggressive to conservative, to
invest boththeir contribution and bhe City's. AGeptember 30, 201, hose options included five (5)
classifications as follows:

Stable / Money Market Funds
Bond Funds

U. S. Stock Funds
International Stock Funds
Balanced Funds

For the current fiscal year, employeentributions totaled $52,129andthe €t y’' s cont r i bu
totaled $243,407for a grand total of $95,539

Employees are fully vested with the City's contribution after five years. If the employee terminates
with the City with less than five years ofrgee, the City's contribution reverts back to the City. All
contributions to the 401(A) Plan are tax deferred for the purposes of federal income tax. All
employees are still eligible to participate in the City's Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan.

The City’'s total p ay $epténiber BOn 20¥ivas $,692,42% e dth e e ICd ¢ ¢’

contributions were calculated usingthepart i pant ' s s 804269 ThaGitpmadds of $
required contribution of 843,407
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
Post-Employee Health Care Benefits

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The City’ s a-amployanent lwenefite (OPEB)acsst is calculated based orOPEB
benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan in effect attiime of each valuation

and on the pattern of sharing costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The
annual required contribution (ARC) of themployer is an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Stateménflde ARC represents a level of funding that,

if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal costs each year and to amortize any
unfunded actuari al l'iabilities over a period
its plan for he current year is as follows:

Annual
OPEB
Cost
Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 18,085
Interest on net OPEB obligation 3,918
Adjustment to ARC (3,265)
Annual OPEB cost 18,738
Contributions made (pay-as-you-go basis) -
Increase in net OPEB obligation 18,738
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year 97,945
Net OPEB obligation, end of year $ 116,683
Membership Information
Retirees and others receiving benefits 2
Terminated employees entitled to receive benefits in the future -
Current active plan members 102
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
Post-Employee Health Care Benefits (Continued)

Trend Information

Actual
Fiscal Year Annual Employer  Percentage of Net OPEB
Ended  OPEB Cost Contribution Contributed  Obligation

9/30/2017 $ 18,738 $ - 0.0% $ 116,683
9/30/2016 16,512 19,322 117.0% 97,945
9/30/2015 19,045 - 0.0% 100,755

Funded Status and Funding Progress

Actuarial  Accrued Percentage o
Actuarial  Valuation  Liability  Unfunded Covered Covered
Valuation  of Assets (AAL) AAL Funded Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) Ratio (a/b) (c) (b-a) / (c)
10/1/2015 $ - $205,454 $205,454 0.0% $ 4,924,922 4.2%

The schedule of funding progress for the OPEB plan immediately following the notes to the financial
statements presents mulyear trend infemation about whether the actuarial value of plan assets
is increasing or decreasing to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits over time.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial valuations for OPEB plans involve estimates of the value oftedpamounts and
assumptions about the probability of events far into the future and actually determined amounts
are subject to continual revision as results are compared to past expectations and new estimates
are made about the future. Awarial calculatios of the OPEBIan reflect a longerm perspective.
Certain assumptions are made regarding population, future employment, termination, mortality,
the healthcare cost trend, investment discount rate and the benefits providednto the future

The actuaial assumptions included an inflation rate of 3%, discount rate of 4%, payroll growth rate
of 3% and healthcare inflation of 10%, reduced annually to an ultimate rate of 5% after ten years.
The remaining amortizatioperiod as of September 30, 201Wwas 25years. The projected unit
credit cost method was used, with amortization of the UAAL as a level percent of pay over 30 years
based on an open grougalculations are based on the OPEB benefits provided under the terms of
the substantive plan in effect ahé time of each valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs
between the employer and plan members to that point.
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NOTE 4: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
Contingency

The City was named a defendant in the case Tahitian, et. al. v. City of TreasureHkladd. This

case involves a declaratory relief action filed by three motel owners that the City was permitting
unlawful driving and parking on the public beach relating to Special Events (July 4th Fireworks,
Community Events, etc.). In October 2014e tRlaintiffs were granted a Summary Judgement in

their favor, prohibiting vehicles on the beach that were not engaged in either cleanup, repair or
public safety. Further, the judgement would al/l
and costs.To date the fee amount remains undetermined. The Plaintiffs have alleged more than
$600, 000 in attorney’'s fees. The City appealed
Second District Court of Appeal issued its Mandate wherein it affirmed thneaersed in part, and

remanded the case to the lower court in accordance with its opinion. The parties are presently
awaitingthe 8 J udi ci al Circuit Court’s decision on rer
hotel owners antramaimsmrelgas.’” fees cl ai

On November 7, 2017 the City entered into a settlement agreement with the Plaintiffs in Case No:
2014 CA006080GCI or City of Treasure Island v. GraHaooth et al. regarding the repair of the
City s Central B @eal $880,000 iraaicdordance tith th€settleynent agreesnient
and filed a notice of voluntary dismissal with prejudice on December 26, 2017.

Subsequent Events
The City has adopted the provisions set forth in GASB Statement No. 56 and considered subsequent

events through the date of the audit report which is the date that the financial statements were
available to be issued.
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Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Funding Progress —
Post-Employment Health Benefits

Schedule of Funding Progress - Post-Employment Health Benefits

Actuarial Accrued

Percentage o
Actuarial ~ Valuation  Liability = Unfunded

Covered Covered
Valuation  of Assets (AAL) AAL Funded Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) Ratio (a/b) (c) (b-a) / (c)
10/1/2015 $ - $205,454 $205,454 0.0% $ 4,924,922 4.2%
10/1/2012 - 209,282 209,282 0.0% 4,740,741 4.4%
10/1/2009 - 150,451 150,451 0.0% 4,794,155 3.1%
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City's proportion of net pension liabiilty (asset)
City's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)
City's covered-employee payroll

City's proporationate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a
percentage of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability

* The amounts presented for each Plan measurement year were determined as of 6/30.

City of Treasure Island, Florida
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability —
Florida Retirement System (Last 10 fiscal years)

2017 2016 2015
0.017691499% 0.018311777% 0.015912654%
5,233,027 $ 4,623,738 $ 2,055,333
2,313,204 $ 2,245,865 $ 2,257,738
226.22% 205.88% 91.04%
83.89% 84.88% 92.00%

Note 1: GASB required information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the City

is presenting information for only those years for information is available.

Note 2: The Plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liabilty is published in Note 4 of the

Plan's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Note 3: The Plan's long-term expected rate of return and the discount used to determine the total pension liability

decreased from 7.60% to 7.10%.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability —
Health Insurance Subsidy (Last 10 fiscal years)

2017 2016 2015
City's proportion of net pension liabiilty (asset) 0.007173178% 0.007516286% 0.007338387%
City's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) $ 766,989 $ 875,992 $ 748,400
City's covered-employee payroll $ 2,313,204 $ 2,245,865 $ 2,257,738
City's proporationate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a
percentage of its covered-employee payroll 33.16% 39.00% 33.15%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 1.64% 0.97% 0.50%

* The amounts presented for each Plan measurement year were determined as of 6/30.

Note 1: GASB required information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the City
is presenting information for only those years for information is available.

Note 2: The Plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liabilty is published in Note 4 of the

Plan's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Note 3: The municipal rate used to determine the total pension liability increased from 2.85% to 3.58%.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Schedule of Contributions —
Florida Retirement System (Last 10 fiscal years)

2017 2016 2015
Contractually required contribution $ 464,877 $ 460,749 $ 387,964
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 464,877 460,749 387,964
Contribution deficiency (excess) - - -
City's covered-employee payroll $ 2,313,204 $ 2,245,865 $ 2,257,738
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 20.10% 20.52% 17.18%

* The amounts presented for each Plan measurement year were determined as of 6/30.

Note 1: GASB required information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the City
is presenting information for only those years for information is available.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Schedule of Contributions —
Health Insurance Subsidy (Last 10 fiscal years)

2017 2016 2015
Contractually required contribution $ 38,045 $ 37,281 28,052
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 38,045 37,281 28,052
Contribution deficiency (excess) - -
City's covered-employee payroll $ 2,313,204 $ 2,245,865 2,257,738
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 1.64% 1.66% 1.24%

* The amounts presented for each Plan measurement year were determined as of 6/30.

Note 1: GASB required information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the City
is presenting information for only those years for information is available.
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COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The combining financial statements provide a more detailed view of the non
major funds that were combined in the basic financial statements.

A description of tkse nonmajor funds follows on the next page.
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Fundee used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specific
purposes other than debt service or capital projects.

TheCounty Gas Tax Fund is financed through a six cent per gallon county gas tax.
Expenditure is limited to road projects contained in the M.P.O.-ymar
transportation plan.

The Transportation Trust Fund accounts for revenues received from the
Transportation Impact Fee established by Pinellas County and are restricted to
expenditure for capital improvements and expansion of transportation facilities.

The Police Contraband Forfeiture Fund is finarced through the sale of property
confiscated by the Police department and is to be expended for police equipment
and facilities.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmental Funds

September 30, 2017
Police
County Transportation Contraband
Gas Tax Trust Forfeiture Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $362,235 $ 76,953 $ 1,321 % 440,509
Receivables:
Due from other governments 17,299 - - 17,299
Total assets $379534 $ 76,953 $ 1321 $ 457,808
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total liabilities - - - -
FUND BALANCES:
Restricted 379,534 76,953 1,321 457,808
Total fund balances 379,534 76,953 1,321 457,808
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 379,534 $ 76,953 $ 1321 $ 457,808
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance
Non-Major Governmental Funds
Year ended September 30, 2017

Police
County Gas Transportation Contraband
Tax Trust Forfeiture Total
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 105,315 $ - 8 - $ 105,315
Fines and forfeitures - - 293 293
Miscellaneous - - - -
Investment Earnings 2,171 477 8 $ 2,656
Total Revenues 107,486 477 301 108,264
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public Safety - - 5,117 5,117
Capital Outlay 14,385 7,924 - 22,309
Total Expenditures 14,385 7,924 5,117 27,426
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 93,101 (7,447) (4,816) 80,838
Transfers In - 482 - 482
Total other financing
sources (uses) - 482 - 482
Net change in fund balances 93,101 (6,965) (4,816) 81,320
Fund Balances - Beginning 286,433 83,918 6,137 376,488
Fund Balances - Ending $ 379534 $ 76,953 $ 1,321 $ 457,808
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City of Treasure Island, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

County Gas Tax Fund

Year ended September 30, 2017

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental:
County Gas Tax $ 102,500 $ 102,500 $ 105,315 $ 2,815
Miscellaneous:
Investment Earnings 600 600 2,171 1,571
Total Revenues 103,100 103,100 107,486 4,386
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Capital outlay 150,000 267,035 14,385 252,650
Total Expenditures 150,000 267,035 14,385 252,650
Net change in fund balances (46,900) (163,935) 93,101 257,036
Fund Balance - Beginning 286,433 286,433 286,433 -
Fund Balance - Ending $ 239,533 $ 122,498 $ 379,534 $ 257,036
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City of Treasure Island, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Transportation Trust Fund

Year ended September 30, 2017

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Miscellaneous:

Investment Earnings $ 300 $ 300 $ 477 $ 177
Total Revenues 300 300 477 177
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay 84,796 84,796 7,924 76,872
Total Expenditures 84,796 84,796 7,924 76,872
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures (84,496) (84,496) (7,447) 77,049

Transfers In 482 482 482 -

Total other financing
sources (uses) 482 482 482 -

Net change in fund balances (84,014) (84,014) (6,965) 77,049
Fund Balance - Beginning 83,918 83,918 83,918 -
Fund Balance - Ending $ (96)$ (96) $76,953 $ 77,049
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City of Treasure Island, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Police Contraband Forfeiture Fund

Year ended September 30, 2017

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Fines and forfeitures:
Contraband forfeitures $ - $ - $ 293 % 293
Miscellaneous:
Investment earnings 10 10 8 (2)
Total Revenues 10 10 301 291
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public safety 6,141 11,098 5,117 5,981
Total Expenditures 6,141 11,098 5,117 5,981
Net change in fund balances (6,131) (11,088) (4,816) 6,272
Fund Balance - Beginning 6,137 6,137 6,137 -
Fund Balance - Ending $ 6 $ (4,951) $ 1,321 $ 6,272
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City of Treasure Island, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Capital Projects Fund

Year ended September 30, 2017

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 755,446 $ 755,446 $ 683,521 $ (71,925)
Interest 1,000 1,000 6,340 5,340
Total Revenues 756,446 756,446 689,861 (66,585)
EXPENDITURES
Debt service:
Principal retirement 445,000 445,000 445,000 -
Interest 15,559 15,559 15,559 -
Capital Outlay - 538,775 101,525 437,250
Total Expenditures 460,559 999,334 562,084 437,250
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 295,887 (242,888) 127,777 370,665
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer out (246,071) (246,071) (246,071) -
Total other financing
sources (uses) (246,071) (246,071) (246,071) -
Net change in fund balances 49,816 (488,959) (118,294) 370,665
Fund Balance - Beginning 1,067,492 10,674,922 1,067,492 -
Fund Balance - Ending $ 1,117,308 $ 10,185,963 $ 949,198 $ 370,665

-96-



l1l. STATISTICAL SECTION



BLANK



STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City of Treasure JIesehtand’ s
detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the

government’' s overall financi al heal t h.
Contents Page
[ LT T Tod = | I =T T £ 103-108

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
A2PSNYYSydiQa TAyLl y GoeihgthaveXhanBed oiatlingeOS | yR 4 St €

REVENUE CAPACILY.....uuiieieiee e i e e aanneees 111-114

These schedules contain information to help the readér&sia (G KS 3JI2FSNYYSy
most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

=T o] O V0T V]| SRS 117-120
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of
0KS 3F20SNYYSyiQa OdNNByild SOSYAQAT I ddzil AGR Y|
to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and EcConomimformation..............cccuuviiiieiiieeeeeeesiiiiieeeeeee 123-124
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
dzy RSNEGIF YR GKS SYy@ANBYYSYy(l AGKAY H6KAOK (K
take place.

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
dzy RSNE Gl YR K2g GKS AYyF2NNIFGAZ2Y Ay (GKS 3I32@SN
services the government provides and the activitipgiforms.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual financial
reports for the relevant year.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Net Position by Component -
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Governmental activities:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

$55,708,180 $55,418,462 $55,452,891 $55,775,791 $55,035,870 $56,222,960 $55,654,875 $56,075,896 $56,927,929 $57,024,177
3,606,871 3,340,941 3,455,213 1,905,886 2,194,764 - - - - -
302,115 (262,014)  (531,730) 2,475,352 2,820,014 4,285,666 4,547,630 4,831,451 3,514,398 2,535,118

Total governmental activites net assets

$59,617,166 $58,497,389 $58,376,374 $60,157,029 $60,050,648 $60,508,626 $60,202,505 $60,907,347 $60,442,327 $59,559,295

Business-type activities:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted or Assigned
Unrestricted

$ 8,175,686 $ 7,867,811 $ 5,533,880 $ 5,537,038 $ 4,930,183 $ 4,370,006 $ 3,757,145 $ 3,373,848 $ 2,828,331 $ 2,966,074

5,576,682 4,088,107 4,970,944 3,816,248 3,170,981 2,908,439 2,792,710 2,645,688 2,938,972 2,496,669

Total business-type activities
net assets

$13,752,368 $11,955,918 $10,504,824 $ 9,353,286 $ 8,101,164 $ 7,278,445 $ 6,549,855 $ 6,019,536 $ 5,767,303 $ 5,462,743

Primary government:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

$63,883,866 $63,286,273 $60,986,771 $61,312,829 $59,966,053 $60,592,966 $59,412,020 $59,449,744 $59,756,260 $59,990,251
3,606,871 3,340,941 3,455,213 1,905,886 2,194,764 - - - - -
5,878,797 3,826,093 4,439,214 6,291,600 5990995 7,194,105 7,340,340 7,477,139 6,453,370 5,031,787

Total primary government net assets

$73,369,534 $70,453,307 $68,881,198 $69,510,315 $68,151,812 $67,787,071 $66,752,360 $66,926,883 $66,209,630 $65,022,038
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Changes in Net Position -
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

EXPENSES
Governmental activities:
General government
Public Safety
Public Works
Culture and recreation
Interest on Long-term Debt

$ 3,445,797 $ 3,023,297 $ 3,100,750 $ 3,059,328 $ 2,616,740 $ 3,233,294 $ 2,626,350 $ 2,531,746 $ 2,358,447 $ 1,817,631
4,764,149 4,813,545 4,107,508 4,294,575 4,438,408 4,437,898 4,619,128 4,556,728 4,415,753 4,298,618
2,393,235 2,738,271 2,217,027 2,173,996 2,021,674 1,803,930 1,904,503 1,877,358 1,776,428 3,420,037
1,470,607 1,325,097 1,285,986 1,258,982 1,203,034 1,113,669 1,049,834 977,776 927,540 479,706

126,775 143,452 146,784 142,560 201,965

Total governmental activities expenses 12,200,563 12,043,662 10,858,055 10,929,441 10,481,821 10,588,791 10,199,815 9,943,608 9,478,168 10,015,992

Business-type activities:
Wastewater
Solid Waste
Stormwater Management

3,346,250 3,404,087 3,291,043 3,470,698 3,414,281 3,475,736 2,974,115 3,133,637 2,879,778 2,747,915
1,750,506 1,815,631 1,713,922 1,752,275 1,523,329 1,587,639 1,604,151 1,564,125 1,537,815 1,637,202
504,116 468,424 475,098 414,394 368,207 392,716 355,452 323,335 320,644 120,199

Total business-type activities expenses 5,600,872 5,688,142 5,480,063 5,637,367 5,305,817 5,456,091 4,933,718 5,021,097 4,738,237 4,505,316

Total primary government expenses

$ 17,801,435 $ 17,731,804 $ 16,338,118 $16,566,808 $15,787,638 $16,044,882 $15,133,533 $14,964,705 $14,216,405 $14,521,308

PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government
Public Safety
Public Works
Culture and recreation
Operating Grants and
Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions

$ 1,138,648 $ 1,147,967 $ 1,094,673 $ 1,080,323 $ 929,436 $ 932,103 $ 831,014 $ 834500 $ 831,580 $ 581,403
1,482,003 1,249,625 1,484,615 992,829 887,987 1,072,246 1,037,434 1,071,882 1,028,029 975,991

680,712 510,674 440,751 373,516 308,578 282,757 274,631 188,579 122,951 85,664
496,084 469,916 521,691 511,979 493,634 508,511 402,588 383,793 403,220 377,315

5,989 5,702 5,002 4,942 42,482 49,696 94,752 222,063 136,966 73,219
683,521 377,723 1,125,996 - 228,852 497,371 113,714 - 495,750 985,502

Total Governmental Activities
Program Revenues

$ 4,486,957 $ 3,761,607 $ 4,672,728 $ 2,963,589 $ 2,890,969 $ 3,342,684 $ 2,754,133 $ 2,700,817 $ 3,018,496 $ 3,079,094

Business-type activities:
Capital Grants and Contributions
Charges for services:
Wastewater
Solid Waste
Stormwater Management

$ 389,723 $ 344508 $ 417,734 $ 533,375 $ 144,765 $ 486,825 $ -3 -3 - $ 5,652

4,149,533 4,081,892 3,983,203 3,915,615 3,620,957 3,357,131 3,195,693 3,127,320 3,000,025 2,934,514
1,848,792 1,807,889 1,799,927 1,764,988 1,754,570 1,795,841 1,812,956 1,789,364 1,707,335 1,706,665
925,342 824,566 830,715 643,715 592,602 538,998 432,692 362,495 328,367 261,268

Total business-type activities
Program Revenues

$ 7,313,390 $ 7,058,855 $ 7,031,579 $ 6,857,693 $ 6,112,894 $ 6,178,795 $ 5,441,341 $ 5,279,179 $ 5,035,727 $ 4,908,099

Total Primary Government
Program Revenues

$ 11,800,347 $ 10,820,462 $ 11,704,307 $ 9,821,282 $ 9,003,863 $ 9,521,479 $ 8,195,474 $ 7,979,996 $ 8,054,223 $ 7,987,193

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE

Governmental Activities
Business-type Activities

(7,713,606) (8,282,055) (6,185,327) (7,965,852) (7,590,852) (7,246,107) (7,445682) (7,242,791) (6,459,672) (6,936,898
1712518 1,370,713 1551516 1,220,326 807,077 722,704 507,623 258,082 297,490 402,783

Total Primary Government Net Expens (6,001,088)$ (6,911,342)$ (4,633,811) $ (6,745,526) $ (6,783,775) $ (6,523,403) $ (6,938,059) $ (6,984,709) $ (6,162,182) $ (6,534,115
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source -
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

2008

GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Governmental activities:
Ad Valorem Taxes

$5,144,646 $4,793,125 $4,485,887 $4,213,370 $3,785,535 $3,885,358 $3,388,803 $3,960,550 $4,019,708 $4,293,760

Franchise Fees 1,041,247 682,507 724,311 710,361 665,446 698,360 730,504 779,042 738,816 653,011
Utility Taxes 678,268 1,035,446 1,007,967 1,018,239 960,772 919,930 973,997 1,008,406 834,438 506,227
Unrestricted Intergovernmental Revenues:
Communications Services Tax 338,122 342,861 349,246 352,080 366,088 371,048 374,584 386,481 342,020 176,142
Half-cent Sales Tax 428,621 426,212 411,008 387,375 369,364 353,047 373,761 361,491 334,788 394,917
Infrastructure Sales Surtax 751,856 731,449 695,465 646,122 605,417 572,983 541,308 559,173 629,152 781,642
State Shared Revenues 189,156 186,700 201,809 183,605 182,375 182,767 181,956 180,788 179,975 183,370
Other 125,463 126,617 141,228 117,889 106,492 122,880 107,404 126,139 117,943 125,631
Gain on Sale of Machinery & Equipment - - - - - - - - - 1,350
Miscellaneous Revenues 81,018 56,333 82,414 56,376 78,280 82,780 43,508 321,483 122,965 90,430
Unrestricted investment earnings 54,986 21,820 21,920 21,835 13,105 15,432 25,015 24,258 22,899 104,311
Transfers - - - - - - - - (16,048)
Total governmental activities $8,833,383 $8,403,070 $8,121,255 $7,707,252 $7,132,874 $7,204,585 $6,740,840 $7,707,811 $7,342,704 $7,294,743
Business-type activities:
Capital Contributions $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - 3% - 3% -
Unrestricted Investment Earnings 30,001 10,463 14,784 7,281 2,844 4,534 16,544 12,958 7,035 56,127
Gain on sale of capital assets - - - - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous 53,931 69,918 8,241 24,515 12,800 1,350 6,152 (18,807) 35 21,254
Transfers - - - - - - - - - 16,048
Total business-type activities $ 83932 $ 80381 $ 23025 $ 31,796 $ 15644 $ 5884 $ 22,696 $ (5849 % 7,070 $ 93,429
Total primary government revenues $8,917,315 $8,483,451 $8,144,280 $7,739,048 $7,148,518 $7,210,469 $6,763,536 $7,701,962 $7,349,774 $7,388,172
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Governmental activities: $1,119,777 $ 121,015 $1,935,927 $ (258,600) $ (457,978) $ (41,522) $ (704,842) $ 465,020 $ 883,032 $ 357,845
Business-type activities: 1,796,450 1,451,094 1,574,542 1,252,122 822,721 728,588 530,319 252,233 304,560 496,212

Total primary government

$2,916,227 $1,572,109 $3,510,469 $ 993,522 $ 364,743 $ 687,066 $ (174,523)$ 717,253 $1,187,592 $ 854,057
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Fund Balances of Government Funds —
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2017

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
General Fund:
Nonspendable $ 17414 $ 10623 $ 9851 $ 85298 $ 150,447 $ 43,714 $ 62,731 $ - $ -3 -
Restricted 1,116,276 800,068 638,291 136,378 - - - - - -
Committed - - - - - - 729,963 - - -
Assigned 2,086,390 1,650,430 1,185,302 1,124,155 1,467,556 1,735,738 1,020,970 - - -
Unassigned 3,073,851 2,668,605 2,595,893 2,045,722 1,940,223 2,442,390 2,325,468 - - -
Reserved - - - - - - - 704,682 781,738 83,637
Unreserved - - - - - - - 3,471,459 2,199,710 1,877,660

Total General Fund

$ 6,293,931 $ 5,129,726 $ 4,429,337 $ 3,391,553 $ 3,558,226 $ 4,221,842 $ 4,139,132 $ 4,176,141 $ 2,981,448 $ 1,961,297

All Other Governmental Funds:

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed

Assigned

Unassigned

Reserved

Unreserved, reported in:
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Projects Funds

$ - $
2,490,595

- $
2,540,873

- $
2,816,921

- $
1,769,508

-3
2,194,764

-3
6,331,534

- $
1,099,900

873,482 788,269 819,591
311,217

166,586

364,839
16,655

329,256
3,169

Total all other
Governmental Funds

$ 2,490,595 $ 2,540,873 $ 2,816,921 $ 1,769,508 $ 2,194,764 $ 6,331,534 $ 1,099,900 $ 1,351,285 $ 1,169,763 $ 1,152,016

Note: GASB 54 was implemented in the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Changes in Fund Balances of Government Funds —

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

REVENUES:
Ad Valorem Taxes 5,144,646 $ 4,793,125 $ 4,485887 $ 4,213,370 $ 3,785535 $ 3,885,358 $ 3,388,803 $ 3,960,550 $ 4,019,708 $ 4,293,760
Franchise Fees 678,268 682,507 724,311 710,361 665,446 698,360 730,504 779,042 738,816 653,011
Utility Services Taxes 1,041,247 1,035,446 1,007,967 1,018,239 960,772 919,930 973,997 1,008,406 834,438 506,227
Business Taxes & Permits 991,670 801,697 1,056,216 579,822 394,422 535,814 480,078 412,003 366,244 337,815
Intergovernmental 2,522,728 2,197,263 2,929,754 1,692,013 1,722,078 2,138,804 1,778,613 1,836,135 2,236,594 2,090,252
Charges for Service 2,671,553 2,475,227 2,402,469 2,279,237 2,077,507 2,065,467 1,852,223 1,880,937 1,814,222 1,524,907
Fines & Forfeitures 134,485 101,257 83,268 99,588 140,968 160,206 208,343 185,814 205,314 159,800
Miscellaneous Revenue 108,433 66,746 98,531 74,972 294,226 131,295 82,077 330,171 145,864 824,113
Total Revenues $ 13,293,030 $ 12,153,268 $ 12,788,403 $ 10,667,602 $ 10,040,954 $ 10,535,234 $ 9,494,638 $ 10,393,058 $ 10,361,200 $ 10,389,885
EXPENDITURES:
General Government $ 2,258524 $ 1,841,626 $ 1,872,027 $ 1,709,359 $ 1,474,024 $ 1,801,207 $ 1,441,732 $ 1,363,363 $ 1,332,997 $ 1,509,867
Public Safety 4,441,029 4,537,913 4,273,937 4,248,038 4,387,786 4,434,693 4,618,976 4,470,788 4,336,124 4,345,419
Public Works 2,130,287 1,930,170 1,924,440 2,007,034 1,899,133 1,715,575 1,812,659 1,801,417 1,711,360 3,216,308
Culture & Recreation 1,331,022 1,200,822 1,156,800 1,148,905 1,106,800 1,035,824 990,124 926,843 877,739 807,943
Debt Service:

Principal retirement 845,394 824,716 379,226 369,166 309,799 - - - - -

Interest 126,775 143,452 146,784 142,560 201,965 - - - - -
Capital Outlay 1,073,382 1,269,907 2,765,573 2,002,690 5,489,993 1,831,691 921,790 470,002 1,245,045 424,415

Total Expenditures

$ 12,206,413 $ 11,748,606 $ 12,518,787 $ 11,627,752 $ 14,869,500 $ 10,818,990 $ 9,785,281 $

9,032,413 $ 9,503,265 $ 10,303,952

Excess of Revenues over

(under) Expenditures $ 1,086,617 $ 404663 $ 269,616 $ (960,150)$ (4,828,546)% (283,756)$ (290,643)$ 1,360,645 $ 857,935 $ 85,933
OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES)

Debt proceeds (payments) - - 1,810,000 - - 5,586,066 - - - -

Transfers in 246,071 3,429 4,690 1,037,596 255,740 289,000 197,750 236,600 132,584 858,536

Transfers out (246,071) (3,429) (4,690)  (1,037,596) (255,740) (289,000)  (197,750) (236,600) (132,584) (874,584,

Sale of capital assets 27,310 19,680 5,580 3,240 28,160 12,034 2,250 15,570 179,963 -
Total other financing sources (uses) 27,310 19,680 1,815,580 3,240 28,160 5,598,100 2,250 15,570 179,963 (16,048)
Net change in fund balances $ 1,113,927 $ 424,343 $ 2,085196 $ (956,910)$ (4,800,386)$ 5,314,344 $ (288,393)$ 1,376,215 $ 1,037,898 $ 69,885

Debt Service as a percentage of non-
capital expenditures, excluding
transfers, special items and prior peric

9%

9%

FY 2016 column was corrected in FY 2017 to include all funds.

5%

5%
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
General Government Tax Revenues by Source -
Last Ten Fiscal Years

UTILITY
TOTAL AD VALOREM FRANCHISE SERVICE

TAXES TAXES TAXES TAXES
2008 $ 5,452,998 $ 4,293,760 $ 653,011 $ 506,227
2009 5,592,962 4,019,708 738,816 834,438
2010 5,747,998 3,960,550 779,042 1,008,406
2011 5,093,304 3,388,803 730,504 973,997
2012 5,503,648 3,885,358 698,360 919,930
2013 5,411,753 3,785,535 665,446 960,772
2014 5,941,970 4,213,370 710,361 1,018,239
2015 6,218,165 4,485,887 724,311 1,007,967
2016 6,511,077 4,793,125 682,507 1,035,445
2017 6,864,161 5,144,646 678,268 1,041,247
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property —
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Estimated
Real Property Less: Total Property  Actual
Fiscal Residential Commercial Personal Tax Exemp Total Taxable Assessed Tax Taxable
Yeat Property Property Property  Property Value Value Raté Value
2008 $ 2,010,668 $ 353,385 $ 17,822 $ 624,453 $ 1,757,422 $ 2,381,875 2.3878 $ 2,802,206
2009 1,820,933 324,580 19,867 510,867 1,654,513 2,165,380 2.4999 2,547,506
2010 1,598,324 284,938 19,987 410,098 1,493,151 1,903,249 2.6868 2,239,116
2011 1,301,619 291,761 20,920 295,123 1,319,177 1,614,300 2.6868 1,899,176
2012 1,269,831 275,476 20,236 293,368 1,272,175 1,565,544 3.1368 1,841,816
2013 1,283,389 266,735 19,438 324,585 1,244,977 1,505,711 3.1368 1,771,425
2014 1,317,130 269,451 19,404 305,286 1,300,699 1,605,985 3.3368 1,889,394
2015 1,348,755 422,851 19,697 401,693 1,389,610 1,791,303 3.3368 2,107,415
2016 1,456,888 455,156 20,029 444,972 1,487,100 1,932,072 3.3368 2,273,026
2017 1,581,763 510,824 18,304 515,868 1,595,023 2,110,892 3.3368 2,483,402
(1) City's fiscal year taxes are based on County's prior calendar year asses
(2) Property Tax Rate (millage) is per $1,000 of taxable value
SOURCE: Tax Roll Certification Recapitulation

Pinellas County Property Appraiser's Office
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Property Tax Rates and Tax Levies —
Direct and Overlapping Governments —
Last Ten Fiscal Years

OVERLAPPING RATES

CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND COUNTY TOTAL

DEBT TOTAL DEBT TOTAL DEBT TOTAL DIRECT &

FISCAL OPERATING SERVICE CITY OPERATINGERVICEEOUNTYSERVICESCHOOL SPECIALOVERLAPPII
YEAR MILLAGE MILLAGEMILLAGE MILLAGE MILLAGEMILLAGBEMILLAGBVIILLAGEDISTRICTS RATES
2008 2.3878 0 2.3878  4.8730 0 4.8730 7.7310 2.0953 17.0871
2009 2.4999 0 2.4999  4.8730 0 4.8730 8.0610 2.1383 17.5722
2010 2.6868 0 2.6868  4.8730 0 4.8730 8.3460 2.0938 17.9996
2011 2.6868 0 2.6868  4.8730 0 4.8730 8.3400 2.0242 17.9240
2012 3.1368 0 3.1368 4.8730 0 4.8730 8.3850 2.0896 18.4844
2013 3.1368 0 3.1368  5.0727 0 5.0727 8.3020 2.2192 18.7307
2014 3.3368 0 3.3368  5.3377 0 5.3377 8.0600 2.2117 18.9462
2015 3.3368 0 3.3368  5.3377 0 5.3377 7.8410 2.1957 18.7112
2016 3.3368 0 3.3368  5.3537 0 5.3537 7.7700 2.1627 18.6232
2017 3.3368 0 3.3368  5.3527 0 5.3527 7.3180 2.1456 18.1531

SOURCE: Pinellas County Tax Collector
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Property Tax Levies and Collections -
Current and Ten Years Ago

Fiscal Year 2017 Fiscal Year 2007

PERCENTAGE PERCENTA

2016 OF TOTAL 2006 OF TOTAL

TAXABLE TAXABLE TAXABLE TAXABLE

TAXPAYER VALUE RANK  VALUE VALUE RANK VALUE

Treasure Res LLC $ 19,071,101 1 1.20%
Which Treasure Island Owner, LLC 15,315,265 2 0.96%

Publix Super Markets Inc 7,820,000 3 0.49% $ 6,425,200 7 0.36%
King, Henry G. TRE 6,297,500 4 0.39%
Sunset Bay Properties LLC 5,867,370 5 0.37%
Treas Island LLC 5,810,809 6 0.36%
SFMB Treasure Island Property LLC 5,515,730 7 0.35%
Treasure Island Palms LLC 4,830,683 8 0.30%

Sand Pebble Resort of Tl 4,469,160 9 0.28% 8,611,160 4 -

Palms of Treasure Island LLC 3,978,302 10 0.25%

Rice, Agnes - - 11,502,700 1 0.64%

Tl Resort LLC - - 10,856,000 2 0.60%

Tl Group Investment LLC - - 9,199,500 3 0.51%

Ocerin, Inc. - - 8,089,200 5 0.45%

Trails End Motel Inc - - 7,278,200 6 0.40%

TI Holdings Inc. - - 6,231,600 8 0.36%

Schwegel, Ernst L - - 5,497,812 9 0.31%

Dowling Hotels, Inc. - - 5,496,800 10 0.31%

SUB-TOTAL: 78,975,920 4.95% 79,188,172 4.40%

ALL OTHERS: 1,516,047,263 95.05% 1,720,185,272 95.60%

TOTAL: $ 1,595,023,183 100.00% $ 1,799,373,444 100.00%

NOTES: The 2016 assessment roll was the basis for ad valorem tax receipts received during FY 2017 and
the 2006 assessment roll was the basis for ad valorem tax receipts received during FY 2007

SOURCE: Pinellas County Property Appraiser
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Property Tax Levies and Collections -
Last Ten Fiscal Years

COLLECTIONS WITHIN THE

FISCAL YEAR OF LEVY TOTAL COLLECTIONS TO
COLLECTIONS

FISCAL TAX PERCENN SUBSEQUENT PERCENT C
YEAR LEVY AMOUNT OF LEVY  YEARS AMOUNT CURRENT LE
2008 $ 4,432,529 $ 4,097,803 92.4% $ 195,957 $ 4,293,760 96.9%
2009 4,136,117 4,007,242 96.9% 12,466 4,019,708 97.2%
2010 4,011,797 3,934,108 98.1% 26,442 3,960,550 98.7%
2011 3,544,363 3,377,162 95.3% 11,641 3,388,803 95.6%
2012 3,993,339 3,871,296 96.9% 14,062 3,885,358 97.3%
2013 3,905,244 3,781,450 96.8% 4,085 3,785,535 96.9%
2014 4,340,171 4,210,245 97.0% 3,125 4,213,370 97.1%
2015 4,636,851 4,481,472 96.6% 4,415 4,485,887 96.7%
2016 4,962,155 4,789,471 96.5% 3,654 4,793,125 96.6%
2017 5,322,273 5,143,630 96.6% 1,015 5,144,645 96.7%

-114-



DEBT CAPACITY



BLANK



City of Treasure Island, Florida
Ratios or Outstanding Debt by Type —
Last Ten Fiscal Years

GovernmentBusiness-Type

Governmental Activities Activities Total
Activities Business-Type Activities Total Total Percentage  Debt Debt Debt
Fiscal Revenue State RevolvingRevenueCapital Business-Type Primary  of Personal  Per Per Per
Year Bonds Loan Fund Bonds Leases Activities Government Income Capita Capita Capita
2008 $ - $ 60,515 $ -%$ -3 60,515 $ 60,515 0.02% $ - $ 8.07 $ 8.07
2009 - 60,515 - - 60,515 60,515 0.02% - 7.96 7.96
2010 - 60,515 - - 60,515 60,515 0.02% - 8.14 8.14
2011 - 60,515 - - 60,515 60,515 0.02% - 8.19 8.19
2012 5,586,066 613,726 - - 613,726 6,199,792 1.87% 836.11 91.86 927.97
2013 5,276,267 736,933 - - 736,933 6,013,200 1.92% 787.15 109.94 897.09
2014 4,907,101 1,020,244 - - 1,020,244 5,927,345 1.88% 723.55 150.43 873.98
2015 6,337,875 999,189 - - 999,189 7,337,064 2.28% 933.41 147.16 1,080.57
2016 5,513,159 956,591 - - 956,591 6,469,750 1.80% 810.16 140.57 950.73
2017 4,667,765 1,430,482 - - 1,430,482 6,098,247 1.58% 676.19 207.23 883.42
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

APPLICABLE TO
NET DEBT CITY OF TREASURE ISL,
GOVERNMENTAL UNIT OUTSTANDING PERCENT  AMOUNT

Bonded Debt:

Pinellas County School Board $ 6,748,440 234%$ 157,895
Pinellas County Government 9,018,561 2.34% 211,010

Capital Leases:

Pinellas County School Board 6,451,652 2.34% 150,951
Pinellas County Government 438,052 2.34% 10,249

Total overlapping deBt $ 22,656,705 $ 530,106

Total direct debt 5,513,159

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 6,043,265

Overall debt to FY 2017 taxable vaiue 1.42%
Overall debt to per capifa $ 875.45

(1) Applicable net debt percentage is based on ratio of City to County taxable values.
(2) The City of Treasure Island is not responsible for the debt of the County or School Board.
(3) 2016 taxable value was used to compute the FY 2017 budget.

(4) 2017 permanent Treasure Island population is estimated at 6,903.
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LEGAL DEBT MARGIN - TOTAL DEBT 09/30/17 09/30/16

09/30/15

09/30/14

City of Treasure Island, Florida
Legal Debt Margin Information —
Last Ten Fiscal Years

9/30/13 9/30/12 09/30/11 9/30/10 9/30/09

9/30/08

Assessed Valuation of Tax Base

$ 1777019734 $ 1,644,198313 $

1,563,428,668 $ 1,300,698,703 $ 1,244,977,194 $ 1272175299 $ 17319176519 $ 1,493,150,720 $ 1,654,512,887 $ 1,838,501,095

Debt Limit-3.5% of Assessed Valuation 62,195,691 57,546,941 54,720,003 45,524,455 43,574,202 44,526,135 46,171,178 52,260,275 57,907,951 64,347,538

Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit:

Total Outstanding Principal 6,152,247 6,469,750 7,337,064 5,927,345 736,933 613,726 60,515 60,515 60,515 60,515
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN $ 56043444 $ 51,077,191 $ 47,382,939 $ 39597110 $ 42,837,269 $ 43912409 § 46110663 $ 52,199,760 $  57,847.436 $ 64,287,023
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN - ANNUAL DEBT"

Revenues Applicable to Debt Limit
Total City Revenues $ 20963728 $ 19,303,912 $ 19,848587 $ 17,560,330 $ 19,637,181 $ 16,227,204 $ 14935979 § 15672237 $ 15396927 $ 15292332
Less: State Revenue Sharing 189,156 186,700 201,809 183,605 182,375 182,767 181,956 180,788 179,975 183,370
Causeway Revenue - - - - - - - - -
Total Revenues Applicable
to Debt Limit: 20,774,572 19,117,212 19,646,778 17,376,725 19,454,806 16,044,437 14,754,023 15,491,449 15,216,952 15,108,962
Debt Limit: 20% of Total Revenues 4,154 914 3,823,442 3,929,356 3,475,345 3,890,961 3,208,887 2,950,805 3,098,290 3,043,390 3,021,792
Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit:
Current Debt Service 1,040,669 1,036,647 559,717 559,533 - - - - -
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN $ 3,114,245 § 2,786,795 $ 3,369,639 $ 2915812 $ 3,890,961 $ 3,208,887 $ 2,950,805 $ 3,098,290 $ 3,043,390 $ 3,021,792

(1) Article IV, Section 4.10, Paragraph (b) (1) and (b) (2) of the City Charter specifically excludes Causeway debt from the Legal Debt Margin Computations.

(2) Assessed valuation per the DR-403V, the number reported prior to 2015 was the taxable vs assessed value.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Pledged Revenue Coverage —
Wastewater Fund -

Last Ten Fiscal Years

NET REVENUE

AVAILABLE DEBT SERVICE REQUIREK
GROSS FOR DEBT

REVENUE EXPENSE SERVICE PRINCIPAINTERESTTOTAL COVERAC

2008 $2,934,514 $2,403,474 $ 531,040 $ - $ - $ - n/a
2009 3,000,025 2,723,263 276,762 - - - n/a
2010 3,127,320 2,948,925 178,395 - - - n/a
2011 3,195,693 2,757,752 437,941 - - - n/a
2012 3,357,131 3,251,010 106,121 - - - n/a
2013 3,620,957 3,161,795 459,162 - - - n/a
2014 3,915,615 3,168,244 747,371 36,640 11,166 47,806 15.63
2015 3,983,203 3,013,693 969,510 21,055 26,974 48,029 20.19
2016 4,081,892 3,115,100 966,792 42,598 25,902 68,499 14.11
2017 4,149,533 2,973,322 1,176,211 43,721 24,778 68,499 17.17

! Exclusive of Depreciation, Bond Interest and Transfers to Other Funds.

? A State Revolving Loan required repayment in June 2014 and a second State R
Loan will requirement repayment beginning in October 2017.
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2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

City of Treasure Island, Florida
Demographic and Economic Statistics —
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Median  Per Capita Average Years Percentage of Public
Total City Household Personal Median of Formal Bachelors Degree School Unemployment
Populatiod Personal Inconfe Incomé  Incom€ Agé  Schooling or Highef Enrollment Raté
7,501 $ 370,421,883 - $ 49,383 524 13.88 - 268 7.9
7,600 321,328,000 - 42,280 53.0 13.88 - 242 10.1
7,430 323,138,130 - 43,491 55.5 13.88 - 226 12.4
7,393 300,118,835 - 40,595 55.3 13.88 - 241 11.4
6,681 330,963,378 - 49,538 55.5 13.88 - 230 9.4
6,703 312,829,010 - 46,670 56.5 13.88 - 233 7.4
6,782 316,095,456 - 46,608 57.9 14.00 - 217 6.4
6,790 321,669,460 - 47,374 58.3 14.00 - 216 5.7
6,805 - 56,699 52,767 58.5 15.00 42.6% 198 4.4
6,903 - 61,461 56,072 59.3 15.00 42.2% 199 3.1

Data Sources

(€0
(@)

(©)

4)
(®)

U.S. Census Bureau estimate and the University of Florida Bureau of Economic and Business Research between censu:
Pinellas County Economic Development, Treasure Island Demographics as of 2017.

Estimate based on educational attainment figures for population 25 years and over, U.S. Census Bureau

and Pinellas County Economic Development for 2007 through 2017.
Towncharts.com/Florida/Education/Treasure-Island-city-FL-Education-data.html and US Census for 2011-2016.

Public Pinellas County School District's demographer, K-12 school counts taken end of September 2007 to 2017.
Florida Research and Economic Database Unemployment Rate for Pinellas County used 2(

St. Petersburg-Clearwater Metro Area used 2007-2014. Pinellas County Economic Indicators per
Pinellas County Economic Development Data for 2015-2017.
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Principal Employers -
Current Year and Ten Years Ago

2017 2008
Percentagef Percentage*

Number of ** of Total City |Number of ** of Top 10 Ci
Employer Name Employees RankEmployment | Employees RankEmployment
Bimar Beach Resort & Sloppy Joe's 170 1 7.06% 125 2 15.59%
Sea Dog 160 2 6.65%
Publix Super Markets, Inc 128 3 5.32%
City of Treasure Island 103 4 4.28% 127 1 15.84%
Caddy's 90 5 3.74%
Middle Grounds Grill 83 6 3.45%
The Club at Treasure Island 67 7 2.78% 45 9 5.61%
Gators Café & Saloon 64 8 2.66% 120 3 14.96%
Allied Specialty Insurance 60 9 2.49% 85 5 10.60%
Thunderbird, Tahitian 55 10 2.29% 40 10 4.99%
McDonalds 45 7 5.61%
Sloppy Joe's 100 4 12.47%
Sterling Enterprises Group, Inc. 45 8 5.61%
Kingfish Wharf Corp 70 6 8.73%
Top 10 City Employment Total** 980 802
Total City Employment Total* 2,407 n/a

* Source : Pinellas County Economic Development
** Source: Research performed by City Staff
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
City Employees by Function -
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

FUNCTION
General Government 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 11.50 11.50 12.50 11.50 12.00 12.00

Public Safety

Police 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 26.50 26.50 28.50 29.00 28.50 28.50
Fire 1450 1450 14.50 1450 13.50 13.38 13.38 13.38 13.50 13.50
Community Improvement 700 700 6.00 6.00 6.00 700 6.00 6.00 7.00 7.00
Public Works
Equipment & Vehicle Maint. 155 155 230 230 230 230 230 255 3.00 3.00
Beautification 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 9.00 9.00
Municipal Facilities 14.15 14.15 14.65 14.65 14.65 14.65 15.15 14.65 9.60 11.50
Causeway 555 555 505 505 455 455 455 455 7.00 7.00
Wastewater 790 790 800 800 800 825 775 7.00 6.30 8.35
Solid Waste 9.60 9.60 10.35 10.35 10.35 10.35 10.35 10.10 10.75 10.75
Stormwater Management 275 275 265 265 265 2.40 2.40 2.15 2.25 0.40
Culture and recreation 11.51 1151 10.51 10.51 10.51 11.62 11.62 14.89 10.83 10.20
Total Full-Time Equivalents 109.51109.51109.01 109.01 110.51112.50 114.50 115.77 119.73 121.20

Source: Budget Document
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Operating Indicators by Function -
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
FUNCTION
Police
Physical arrests 336 425 329 349 385 467 823 822 847 491
Parking violations 4,400 4,027 2,830 2,418 3,013 4,725 4,939 3,216 4,449 4,405
Traffic violations 1,736 1,643 1,142 1,733 1,982 1,726 1,986 1,779 1,949 2,006
Fire
Incidents/Calls answered
EMS 1,373 1,257 1,255 1,197 1,015 1,132 1,269 1,084 1,159 1,093
Fire 268 253 249 189 366 295 180 147 144 37
Fire alarm systems 122 114 118 101 107 94 100 117 61 92
Hazardous conditions - - 66 27 63 36 30 15 24 21
Other incidents 321 248 61 23 66 68 50 46 92 97
Inspections 35 10 295 152 137 124 128 104 116 121
Highways and streets
Street sweeping (miles) 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 594 696
Causeway
Bridge openings 2,008 2,135 1,946 2,237 979 2,424 2,685 2,456 2,564 7,555
Sanitation
Yard waste collected (tons) 676 421 243 353 211 459 448 337 409 679
Recyclables collected (tons) 829 819 775 707 744 600 612 600 392 385
Solid waste collected (tons) 7,631 7,947 7,807 7,446 7,567 7,534 7,611 7,614 6,759 7,234
Culture and recreation
Number of golfers 9,333 9,326 10,015 10,257 9,658 12,202 9,007 10,178 11,132 11,955
Number of tennis players 8,320 8,537 7,295 9,139 8,148 8,177 7,434 7,418 8,598 8,248
Children's program enrollments 180 174 261 196 200 236 218 192 204 195
Number paid facilities rentals 88 81 76 66 41 57 74 77 59 84
Wastewater
Wastewater processed
(thousands of gallons) 431,274 510,373 490,985 459,713 372,431 434,627 404,361 473,921 488,086 546,492
Sanitary Sewers/Storm Drains
Lines Cleaned (lineal feet) 16,055 32,368 48,185 37,553 36,234 40,276 40,484 67,462 32,604 23,099

Sources: Various City Departments
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City of Treasure Island, Florida
Capital Asset Statistics by Function -

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
FUNCTION
Public Safety
Police
Police station (shared 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
with Fire Dept.)
Patrol units 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 6 7
Patrol boats 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Fire
Fire station (shared 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
with Police Dept.)
Pumper trucks 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Sanitation
Collection trucks 6 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Refuse dumpsters 384 384 384 394 392 392 390 679 679 679
Highways and streets
Streets (miles) 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
Streetlights 1,060 1,060 1,060 1,060 1,060 1,060 1,060 1,060 1,060 1,060
Traffic signaf¥ 6 6 6 6 6 5 5 5 5 5
Causeway
Bascule bridge 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
East/West bridges 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Culture and recreation
Public beach acreage 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181
Parks acreage 24.45 24.45 24.45 24.45 24.45 24.45 24.45 24.45 24.45 24.45
Parks 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 6 6
Golf course 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Tennis courts 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
Community centers 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Auditorium 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Marina (number of slips) 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14
Pavillion 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Sewer
Gravity lines (miles) 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24
Force main (miles) 4 4 4 4 4 4.3 4.3 43 4.3 43
Manholes 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466 466
CTI Cleanouts 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
Lift Stations (sewer) 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
Lift Stations (stormwater) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Master pump station 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Sources: Various city departments.

(1) Addition of Signal at 104th Ave & Gulf Blvd in year 2013.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
City of Treasure Island, Florida

We have audited, in acadance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States

of America and the standards applicable to financial audits containe@owvernment Auditing
Standardsssued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statsnoérthe
governmental activities, the businegge activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining

fund information of City of Treasure Island, Florida h e ,“a€ of taryd”for he year ended
September 30, 201 7and the related notes to tharfancial statements, which collectively comprise

City of Treasure |1sland, Florida’s basic finan
datedMarch 29, 2018

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of thimancial statements, we considerédh e  @terhay * s

control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements,but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness bfe Ci t y’' s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectivenessioe Ci t y’' s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal contraxists when the design awperation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basism#terial weaknesss a

deficiency, or a combination of deficies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a materi al mi sstatement of the
or detected and corrected on a timely basissignificant deficiencis a deficiency, or a atbination

of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in thepnstgraph of

this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal cont that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whethdr e  @naricigl 'statements are free

from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.wdaer, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to beeported underGovernment Auditing Standards

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on thete#eess of the
entity’s internal contr ol or on compliance. Thi

accordance withGovernment Auditing Standardsn consi dering the entity’
compliance. Accordingly, this communicatismot suitable for any other purpose.

&w, ﬁﬁ?‘v ,f Jnﬁadm), Lot.C.

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

ClearwaterFlorida
March 29, 2018
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MANAGEMENT LETTER REQUIRED BY
CHAPTER 10.550, RULES OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
City of Treasure Istal, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Treasure IslanB,| or i da @dohe “ Ci t
and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 201,7and have issted our report thereon dated
March 29, 2018

Auditors’ Responsibility

We conducted our audit in acordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
Sates of Anerica the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards isswed by the Comptroller General of the United Sates; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of
the Auditor General.

Other Reporting Requirements

We have issted our Independent Auditor s Report on Internal Gontrol over Hnancial Reporting

and Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Fnancial Satements Performed in

Acoordance with Government Auditing Standards and | ndependent Account a
examination conducted in accordance withiICPA Professional Standardsl-C Section 315

regarding compliance requirements actcordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of Auditor General.
Diglosures in thosereports, which are dated March29, 2018 should beconsidered in conjunction

with this management letter.

Prior Audit Findings

Sedion 10.5541)())1, Rules of the Auditor Generd, requires that we determine whether or not
corrective adions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the
preceding annual financial audit report. No audit findings or recommendations were notdthe
preceding annual financial audit report.

Financial Condition and Management

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a and 10.556(Rulesof the Auditor General, requireus to apply
appropriate procedures andommunicatethe results of our determination as to whether or not
the City hagnet one of more of the conditions described in Sectidh8.503(1), Florida Statutes,
andto identify the specific conditions met. In connection with our audit, we determined that the
City did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Ftatlstes.
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Pursuant to Sedions 10.5541)(i))5.c. and 10.5%(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied
financial condition assessnent procedures. It is management’s respansibility to monitor theCi t y ' s
financial condition, and our financial condition assessment was based in part on representations

made by management and the review of financial information provided by same.

Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any
recommendations to improve financial manageameln connection with our audit, we did not have
any such recommendations

Annual Financial Report

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.land 10.556(7)Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we report the
results of our determination as to whether the annuaidncial report for the City for the fiat

year endedSeptember 30, 201 7iled with the Florida Department of Financial Services pursuant
to Section 218.32(1)(a), Florida Statutes, is in agreement with the annual financial audit report for
the fiscal yeaended September 30, 2017n connection with our audit, we determined that these
two reports were in agreement.

Additional Matters

Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate noncompliance
with provisions of contrast or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to
have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than material but
warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our audit, de di
not note any such findings

Purpose of this Letter

Our management letter is intended sokly for the information and use of the Legishtive Auditing
GCommittee, members of the Horida Senate and the Horida House oRepresentatives, the Horida
Auditor Ceneral, Feaderal and other granting agencies, the Mayor and Members of the City

Commissiorand applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these sgdfied parties.

dey '?4774) .f J"W’ Li.C.

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Clearwater, lorida
March 29, 2018
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 218.415,
FLORIDA STATUTES, LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POLICIES

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
City of Treasure Island, Florida

We have examine@ity ofTreasure Island FIl ori da’ s, (the “City”), com
of Section 218.415, Florida Statutémcal Government Investment Poli¢idaring he year ended

September 30, 2017 Management i s responsi bl t thdse r t he
requi rement s. Our responsibility is to express
examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accounts and, accordingly, included examining, on a test

basi s, evidence about the City’s compliance wi:"
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our examination
provides a reasortde basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal
determination on the City’s compliance with spe

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements
for the year endedgtember 30, 2017

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the State of Florida

Auditor General and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Cam, 'ﬁﬁv £ Jngram, Lec

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Clearwater, Florida
March 29, 2018

-137-



BLANK



